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f2. 1 ofter 2023 9 2. 31 6w 2024 = il auT=n SEATA
TG AHTAG ¢ AT 9,
I AV AHDR,

f2.39 91 202 RS Fueted 3nffes aufem g a1 arfifes argarer, ATRdT g APT AT Uz A HHIT HeTeld HSoTedT aaiiv
3MMICATYS AR FRUART HeAT TS BT 3T,

H wd wvTIe 9y / wifHeT Wi sfPedt &, smuwn 9 st wafwar Wewrafe anfdfe af 2033-2% 7EY %. 9000.00
HICTT I THT IFNATSAT MR, HATAD HSSD, AACATI, ThclIet W a AfABHRY AT AT S1or Joean aifdeam I st T
TATTER A GIarde] 8. ITedT qarard! f2 sifmmmeh 919 ame.

3TEATS ATEATA ATYUT JYITER AT I Pt IMIAT A€ TAUIG e[ o T SATUVITA ISR ST STTEI. e 0
AU e T Shualad ST [T RS § T el TR, TR AT A ARG, HoigRIHT Tare 31me f6 SMA g Ongoing
NPA gt SieheTmT IRTeIT T SITUeT AR §UdT o) Afg=arer fRafid RO s1raead sTet 3.

2. 3t : s af 2023-2% ALY IR faRydT 7 Tufcnd FTSIER AN Feare Tavear SAHEY gt WA B. 6 BT
:érl;ﬁmmﬁ?vﬁaﬁ AT 2023 IREITAT SAHLY 93.¢9% TS EIS> ATE 038 IR THUI 3T T. §Y PICT ¢l ARG TagAT FTeieT
JanaT GRam fom Qe / vana stae @ S e - S GURE / SAGRIFT ek IeET | HRerdl 3 T RIS /
SdierRit ufcradf fawm gar Iewe Jasiexr e sreft Rkt awvara Aq smg. @i wftadt 3 wfg=arean sraRaT ssagaTa W
EIIVAE! YehH WTedTd frge Jard!.

4t famT gwar - 7 Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) Iiadhs |- 2033 -3% IT ATANIS! . Y4
ArETIRI T ST famT SaRfdere oTg.

WS AT 2023 AW . 32 DICT B ARG IRTAS! debeilel PoTHEd IgATA AT B. 89 DI 0 AR a1S B HIE 038
IR T, 3§3 PIST € ARG TN M.

Fet fawa® - Rord 9 a1f 3f3arear Anfesia GaaigaR Ard 2034 SRR 3RIHA ST HRUAT AT FHof YRToT & TRUT FHofieft
IR THTUT £0% 3MTTh AT Scbt AT 038 TR £1.3§% YHIUT IRGeiel 3. a9d Weaker Sector Hefier sottar wHT0r
93.83% TGeIel 31, Tha AHTNIE WIAERIAT M quived ot} Ry wToreR™ Fof qRasT dxoride g detel 3T, drfie
e auiaed dpa AYNE / WASRFT adr™ aISt MSME g SHfaT 39 &ot Ao ARET Fd19 AT drffad dee
TSTERTE Faef T @IoRtt, TRERY, NBFC FHotfar aR] i RTeiel 31eY TSGR TSIV STIedTal davell STSIeRME) 9ael arTd
I E IS

el THALUT - FHTAT ol FAERAE TR 918 FramT Ao Harers Hee THue AU ATl A1gdl Ee WIMeRT Reg daet
A€ AR,

3. favira quravft : dae fRena qurmf siarfa org aiemr e af 2023 -3 a1 IufEHRAT 7. TR 3fs form 3o T Fgw®t
3mg. T Rercg 9 ot 3f3arear AnfeefaR sicrfa AramaRieror v R S IFTHaE! ARETaRIETor del STId 318, 4 T
ARRIeM 31TSie, IS, VA/PT 3ifstie, GAP Assesment 3iTSte, SAR 3iTSte Ui I 3rmg. Reted davean arigeie qaaiqar doqed
Risk Base Internal Audit =} uTferit sriff=ra SRoIa et 3. ISt RBIA uiferit @ Standard Operating Procedure (SOP)
TIR FHROIT AT 3R,

¥, MR G RE - T AT g ATUBRY el ARIER FRIGTTAT Q8 STRRGehT {07 grat, TR i<l 11 STerTad SgTd ATRTS
T UfRTeror 0T A TR, T dhd) UTEdH / WIS ATATTEAE! BTSS! SNMUBRT STRIGRT FRHT0T R0 A AR, T iy
AT ARIER Attack Taeft € 3 Uit aracier SR ARIATT Sdhe HYUITS! Ha i Tge aT 3aeid FHefl STid 3R, g Cyber
Crisis Management Plan TR delelT 31Tg.

o1 aRFRHEY AR et i1 TRHRY, WIoRT §HT, Tl BRATA 6T IedT aRIaR el g g, avig das,
AR HGRE Tra’iet Trgi=T aTdt AFTOTRY ATy Sf G, AiredsRmey U FHRON ATaRIer TI3AT FHIVNER & FHTam
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ST 3T,
Y, FHoIT ANTHE / WIAER /TTEHIHT GRIGT, TR el T AR b SIuauamTd} Tl JomeliHed FERon Jeraet dHeredr
31

§. AT WEP (Board of Management) : Rereg 9% oiis $f3amear 2. 39 f2 209 =a1 gRUFGIWR 9% Board of
Management =t TATqAT detell 3RET 3MMTRIe a8 203338 HET 9 AUT HATIAT TR, FARATI HSSTeAT AT e SATeier
ST 4T T FTARITTED Ei 3MTR.

. VITEN TS ThedT MHUFTR G STHR I S AT HIHBTSINTST SO B SN, Uil | =01, ares dahean
AT ATSIATS! FHET 707 1T B AT FRATUIR TRE A1 TR TR TAATTR SRUI 3HTelel 3RIT STATR S e
AIHRE TIATTR BIVR TR, THT dhedT GRUS! ATRIATS! A eI FaATAd e I @G Petell T AGHRE T SR
IR PRUTR JTEI.

;ﬁw@ﬁmmmw 2023-3% T delell MR TAH AHISNITS! 6.9.00 SIRG TeraT g fawT gw
uHE e @ - ddhdiel 9d e weaRieft 9 dawmeelt srtee Wy AgdE it fdeie s . GedaNte e g
TR ITEH [T B AU FHATAH STt siig e M. HHarai=r 9T  Arfech dsma a9 varmdt fRfdy a9 wpiag
TcIE , SieTe Hfervr fIfaR SmAfora dreteft med. srgaTel quicitel ddvear HMARTD Tovar arT Afid Hed HTelel 3R dart
anffegeaT Ward 3Mfor I sgawmas (Financially Sound and Well Managed - FSWM) @ firess quf detet 31me.

TTT §obt 1 2033 -8 T TR auiaed Peotelt PR ArsaaTd -

q) THA I WRTHISAA B. 20.§% DI TP IR AT A quIT T . 4¢.00 AT TS FTA! TR,

Q) anfefes aufAEd Tahear WML . 920.82 BT ITE ES URUT FaWR T. 909§.8% PISY SADT ST 37T

3) oTTffes qufed Tavear STHE &. 10].32 BT FAD! ATE BT THVT 34T B. §Y43. ¢ DI FTAAT M.

%) ATef 2038 IR THTIT HTHEY F.89.30 BIST ATE B> TRUT Fof IV FqTHI T. 3§3.§2 DI FAd! AT 31T

) ehar T el B, 92.4¢€ DI a0 B. R19.] 3 PITAR AT TR, B TS . 4.3 PIcT SAD! 3.

€) TohvT AT 2028 SRR B. ¢. 22 PICT SADT ABHT SATAAT 3T,

) Rotd 5 aRq e AeuTaR smuean dadt fFAT wisae TafaaT 93.00% 30 Ted 3MTe. f3.39 AT 203% SRR muwaT
Tt Wiz TITHAT 20.99% FAD! MR, TheaT Yoo § U cA&TUT 3T

frae/ aftmes - T TYRIE /@ eR a9d o1 UTed Ii+1 fafay &= 7l fisfdeiear urfavarage car ddhearad= sfieaT

UG T HIAR - Tohel SAB AUV d ARTGLAS Sor iRt wIvelar Mt w1 et W WiTe! areael T Yures U (it
JMER) Tidt IR g ARfEef, AT, WRICR . fAgeRTa qu, §ov HRUTIs . 1. RY. . 9T IR o avid Jobiv] i e
Q. WIEHT IS g g Ihd I8 WHIAE J AT ARET . HeATURTT ok, TSt ASRAF . Idgere] Has ardt drfueee amfor
Arigel g davear ardiv fAffiaa AieTe 3%el SRIH, T SMUR Sha HIHTST TRTAI FHRUATET AT FIT Mg, AT el e
fffaa it e, a1 wafa snefiafe @ =g ANEMMR TaoaT BicATeN AUSTATY STST TSFETT BUTR AT TR, THodT GBI,
aftclia wew g @1, sreaer vl widcht qor Aean st Reflusmar g a9= smeR @1, sft. I97 Rgera @ Fi+ IFH=ar FmweTa
STTESIT A&7 ETe, WA HS@IN J@Iaw! ANiGel dhel ITaee Wiea! 7993 MR § gIaTg !

s T WUl AeETSTell - STEaTe AT WEPR, ST, A&iforn, wfefcied, WIS @ $a- Wd SR fQE Sieiedn ArIaR
h! ISR, ITABRY T BRI T e AIgETean wRevne arifeff gseear Sam q@e e siteiear aU™g / Aadbien
TR HTaquf sregiotet.... !
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‘grehd nfeiss gudi=e’ (T)
A, auefter 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024
MR 19,396 19,525 19,564 19,797 20,145
2. | aI® W Yisas 17,89,92,775 | 18,44,62,775 | 18,65,57,400 | 20,10,92,750 | 20,69,05,925
3. | @R 1,19,432 1,20,718 1,22,371 1,24,811 1,27,746
4. | & 460,27,72,441 | 521,85,11,266 | 548,25,09,044 |573,65,09,761 |6,52,86,96,095
5. | TSIt @ 3eR e 67,77,98,802 | 74,66,88,065 | 82,63,61,164 | 92,55,64,800 | 97,93,21,198
6. | @of 297,73,89,395 | 301,38,94,060 | 296,76,03,530 |322,42,39,479 |3,63,61,64,939
7. | <. .3 % 64.69% 57.75% 54.13% 56.21% 55.70%
8. | . . T. &t 20,55,70,477 | 29,39,84,764 | 20,71,16,964 | 22,31,49,303 | 20,81,19,773
9. | w. Y. §. Frrer sETOr 6.90% 9.82% 6.98% 6.92% 5.72%
10. | frea® w1 . . % 1.87% 4.01% 0.49% 0% 0%
11. | /. IR, T. AR. 18.67% 18.61% 19.04% 21,27% 20.71%
12. | freaes w1 5,92,84,788 | 4,2812,016 | 6,20,97,006 | 6,42,43,463| 8,22,30,158
13. | @ruier RIS S 6% 8% 8% 10% (g=ia)
14. | S@maer aif 31 31 31 31 31
15. | 7% SR, FATHDIT HRTST + ST 1+27 1+27 1+27 1+27 1+27
16. | famdia et 1 1 1 1 1
17. | SEa= HERTY I HERTY I TERTY I TERTY A5 HERTY 5%

HATAD HS% WHT : (Meetings of Board of Directors)
3TEATE ATAT AT HSHTIT THUT 26 AHT FTeied] 3MTed. 6 d Ieahid fad frarma a9 awcdie wd fofg
THAA OO SS 3T
TS S — AU SUFRIH (Board Meetings Attendance)

.4 A1, AATeIREr A1 JufRmt | a1, AT, WATeIRE! AT Sufet
1. | . GUIT TRRIT PIBUR, ASRAT 26 | 12.| #R. 3TET SH FIH TRMIVRT B, HeTerd 17
2. | #R. aTBTATRT AR U, L. AR 26 | 13.| 0. ST@NTRY ARG Hiwy, HETTD 22
D e 22 | 35| S g, s 20
4. GBI ARTIVRTT HATTH 25 - . 0 e
5. | #R. et s U, waTerD 21 ]g g mﬁ em?[%aﬁ'\'a;ém fg
(73' g'?ﬂﬂe"a““%“i!'“' gg 18. | =1, sfY. TRYeT UigRT W, TF WATAD 20
8' gﬁ' SUITRATES o, TP - 19. | =1 sft. ATGe (AYRIEE) §FG WR, 99 GAEd | 20

- | #ft. ST e g9, e 20. | 3. T AT U, Bridelt Sares 25
9. | o R W T, WFTTH 25 | 21| sft. srehep el GO, PricEf wETeD 21
10. | #ft. STFIg G A, T 25 | 22| 8. viora ERUTS SaE, HETARATTD 26
11. | ¥}, 921 ISIPIAR BISHR, WATferdt 22 | 23.| 5. qraTaTRd T e, qEE FRGRT AN | 03
i No. of i No. of
S.No.| Type of Committee Meeting Held S.No. Type of Committee Meeting Held
. . 4. Overdue and Loan Recovery Committee Meetings 04
O Eeael Dlrectors'Meetlngs. A @ Asset Liability Committee Meetings 04
2. | Investment Committee Meetings 04 6. IT Committee Meetings 05
3. | Audit Committee Meetings 04 7. Staff Committee 02
HATS® HeoTedl A OIS AT, WaTadd! SURRIH TGRS IRIH T NATeIT HHETHTS! TSV HedT
4 A N\ \ \ N
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AYRIG : (Members) 9 FHATA WHTAQ : (Nominal Members)

3MEATSG AIGMET AHRIE HRWEY 691 7 I16 B awd 343 AHTIGHT o= e 3. 31/03/2024 s/
HYTAG HEAT 20145 Sacht AfEH.

f3. 31/03/2024 3RER AT WHAGTH HEAT 2278 3178, It 603 ST ReTd TohedT HIRVIAR Fof HUIBRaT
STOT ST T 37 HRUMATS! 1675 STOTHT ARHIS WHRIGE o3 SRIT & S0 Rerd devmt oxgy fisedn giRvmme! gwmoma
e,

AR T I WITHISA : (Authorized and Paid up Share Capital)

T AT HITHISE® . 25 PIEH 3R-Yd f. 31/03/2024 3R TG HNTHISIS ©. 58,13,175/- 7 ATE B
%. 20,69,05,925/- 3% FTSHS 3R B a8 2.89% FAH! 3T
TSIt g 3ax fAEh : (Reserve and Other Funds)

fg. 31/03/2023 J@I dH a1 TUTSST el . 34,11,92,028.82 SART gidl. JATATS ATST <dTd
®. 1,60,62,000/- Aar@ 8 f2. 31/03 /2024 3RR MoTd! fAeft %, 35,72,54,028.82 3T HATST. a9 3aR (Hefid .
3,76,94,398/- 7 91& EIS 31EATS WA IR Al 6. 62,20,67,169.33 AP AGI. THUI S. 97,93,21,198.15 g1 et
FTST 38,

49U : (Investment)
3TEATS WIS W Tl THUT Iav[ed 6. 351,94,43,136.41 AN IR[T TAT TURIS WISISHHTON 312,

1) TP '\PI@(Government Securities) Z. 235,09,23,406.00
2) =Y fd (T Bill) 7. 35,33,05,998.72
3) HIFIQT UTed di-8¥ (Bonds) T. 24,46,05,000.00
4) AT YT IS HBeH (Mutual Fund) ¥.1,40,70,979.69

el T. 296,29,05,384.41

Had 39 (Fixed Deposits)

1) got ftegT 9. W. 9 (g 39) (FD with PDCC Bank) Z.10,00,000.00
2) HERTE ST AEHRNI 95, §F% (FD with MSC Bank Mumbai) ¥. 13,00,00,000.00
3) fuGa daiciar (Fad 3d) (FD with Nationalised Banks) Z. 7,00,00,000.00
4) drggd daicial (& 39) (FD with Schedule Co Op Banks) Z. 18,03,00,000.00
5) wafefers Faicis (g 39) (Fix Deposit with Commercial Banks) Z.17,52,37,752.00

TR 3. 55,65,37,752.00

T}, QTS 39 : (Current Account Deposits)

State Bank Of India And Subsidiaries Bank 9,69,551.71
State Co-operative Bank (shikhar Bank) Mumbai 1,08,05,603.63
Current Balance in PDCC Bank 10,47,96,425.50
Current Balance in Nationalised Bank 22,58,63,795.08
Current Balance in Commercial Bank 7,66,45,883.46
Current Balance in Scheduled / Urban Co-Operative Bank 3,74,305.52

Total 41,94,55,564.90

& wd v Rerd doear aaudhier URUTTAER SR ot JRREE e
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WER : (Account Holders)
FOIGR 4162 T IAIGR 1,27,746 fAzd f3. 31/03/2024 3R WigRT= TqHuT & 1,31,908 31Tz,

39 Ao’ (Deposits)

31.H. i AR QragR | Tgumeft yEor % 34 v Tumeft ST %
1.| (31) ¥=a 3a 89795 70.29% 184,13,93,884.42 28.20 %
2.| (3) féreg g=at 3@ 6106 4.78% 39,71,766.08 0.06 %
3.| I 3a 10355 8.11% 37,56,75,488.35 5.75 %
4.| 9ga 3a 4840 3.79% 165,58,91,685.00 25.36 %
5.| gTfaau 3a 11025 8.63% 244,99,14,709.75 37.53 %
6.| Wfa 3a 1628 1.27% 5,97,58,302.00 0.92 %
7.| @ f3uisie 713 0.56% 96,87,670.00 0.15 %
8.| AR gwiag 39 826 0.65% 3,12,20,899.00 0.48 %
9.| T 3a o 2302 1.80% 8,91,57,259.00 1.37 %

10.| GR& 39 48 0.04% 4,61,033.65 0.01 %
11.| STEAT e w1RiE 39 108 0.08% 1,15,63,398.00 0.18 %
Teut 127746 100% 652,86,96,095.25 100%
‘'epIAT 341”’ (CASA Deposit)
1. 3d PR 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
3d v ggomeft FETor 3d T ggumeft FHTor
1.| ey 3t 37,56,75,488.35 5.75 % 31,32,74,826.15 5.46 %
2.| qua 3t 184,53,65,650.50 28.26 % | 164,87,06,793.45 28.74 %
3.| qga ot 430,76,54,956.40 65.98 % | 377,45,28,142.15 65.80 %
SR 652,86,96,095.25 100.00 % | 573,65,09,761.75 100.00 %
T ot 222,10,41,138.85 34.02% | 196,19,81,619.60 34.20 %
(CASA Deposit)

f3. 31/03/2024 3R T3=a1 UgHuT 34t F. 652.87 HIST 3R MgATe WIATHEY ALY 6. 79.22 BIEH aT6 ASS
31mg. QA sameR Sdiear Rty Jom ofor S=a wedilet Jreewar Iie FoERa & HHART 8 aPel. AT
ATSUTAT ATEH T JehaRles e fALTRITA ® Ul 3R, T armcites g wuf @rentt a¥iw wrdwifRe aardis A
Joia 3MeRAd faqu (Marketing) SRIFTE! SITUeT T+ ATgdhar! MUSATHS VUL I w1 Aae™ ggt
AU 3R,

AT SAED PHIRAT JATAT FHTVI AT IRGURATS! T AT 16 BIVRATS! §eb el Tae1efiss Wgias.

Rereg doaT ORUIAR dahv ITgehiear odreat %. 5.00 &1 wiawar SdsRar fawmarda
fm gwa fRuifee SR-U hfse TRt HIUNYA M 33T (DICGC) TTSTHS HRUT FSST 3R,
Aeaef:

T 203Q-33 TT ST IMTAT debait Acadf 6. ¢¢Y. ¢ oG V! Bicil ATHEN 6. YRE. 9€ ARAT TS HRUGT JTIUT JIRAY
ST 3G W 2033 -8 AT ot B. QY4¢R. 98 TR FATeH T8,
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Yisael qgfeadT : (CRAR)

MU T AT Hisas aiwaas Rerd g g1e R3s ey gof wia o, d+ IS oot 7 F3t Jaaue
T SR ATGAIERIS G YR 78 (Risk Weight) Rerd g Tier || 96Tt @ FHT0T fHHT 12% 3050 TR, Tobe haso!
A g st dof agaielt WM srrear snfor Fovam Meid @ s QR s/ R, 31/03/2024 3/aR S
CRAR 20.71% 3T 31TR.

Pof (Loans and Advances)

ol IIER FT THTT ITATAT T B 31T, Tt UGN TRSTT &t B fafde st smaffRa soear
IRd. BY g FeaH awrasae it {Age MSME &<t 9w, a¥ig A9RIG=aT UTedTedn denicifd 3 aies Iwa
fargrorrRTe StarfUTes et WA ek B FENTSIHINTEL @ Biee @R aiard T Resin @raar calke 2 srar gifd
Bt AT BRI Bet TR,

PRUTIRT PHof [AaRUT (Purposewise Classification of Loans)

. FHoltaT TBR Boler | TpUmel WHIOT % | @of A0 Akt | ggpumeft wEoT %
1. | &9 thfde wof 172 4.13% 49,53,77,945.96 13.62%
2. | 3fiegR goe Pl 20 0.48% 8,96,82,695.24 2.47%
3. | 3garur Hof 479 11.51% 7,35,28,294.90 2.02%
4. | AHAR Hof 748 17.97% 13,64,46,257.30 3.75%
5. | ERRUL Hof 290 6.97% 18,59,48,988.89 5.11%
6. | -ToR g ot 691 16.60% 1,65,71,37,434.78 45.57%
7. | =R gierft wof 139 3.34% 17,48,94,342.98 4.81%
8. | dufFas arRur dof 97 2.33% 33,82,881.14 0.09%
9. | WIR AR Fof 978 23.50% 33,47,84,861.41 9.21%

10. | A= aror ot 3 0.07% 6,006.05 0.01%

11. | TS QRN ol 537 12.90% 46,94,21,784.61 12.91%

12. | Serfors Pof 8 0.19% 1,55,53,446.07 0.43%
TR 4162 100% 3,63,61,64,939.33 100%

3ICUTEId Fof : (Non - Performing Asset)

TR AT ATSUIRY AT Forfelt ITaradt & TehapiRarT eg ax Rercg 9o 1w ST e for ervrrTd vas fRiaht
AIeT g FRTET SFTST TR AT AT HiaR ST TaadT SedTed HotiedT IhHaR (=0T STUaTd TSS9 THTUTHERE

3Te.

o amar SARFASE| sruer @ wgRTg 50 WEdR! drIgt AfAfFe, w6H 901 siafd Al yHmomeR awqgst
FHRATS GO B! AR, TN ST qTE 7 T Afhed HOIQRIFT TS AHETDHT TR HRTET.

93 ¥hld deieriak The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest Act. 2002 (SARFAESI) sifa aqetan sifieR amas e, da ar
HIIETTRIT I AIGAT FHTUITER TS| HRATS & FAG! T8,

[d I BoigR TUTISHT 79 fA=a) 3T &Y, T UhaTeh I IeFpH WH dhed HEDRI PRI,

V 9 O L L4
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3IeUTEId Fot : (Non - Performing Asset) (3TTHS BrET)
qushier PoIaR TP TFPANY (%)
frafir #of (Standard Asset) 3899 T 34280.45 —
Standard Account 3214 T 23197.85
Spacial Mention Account 0 495 T 7845.03
Spacial Mention Account 1 158 T 2857.03
Spacial Mention Account 2 32 T 380.52
q) fafAa #of (Substandard Asset) 21 T 154.72 0.43%
Q) W &of (Doubtful Asset) 229 7 1899.31 5.22%
DOUBTFULL A 24 ¥ 233.93
DOUBTFULL B 32 T 718.26
DOUBTFULL C 173 T 947 .11
3) gSIa FaRKit® @t (Loss Asset) 13 T 27.17 0.07 %
TRUT JFeaTfad ot (Gross NPA) 263 ¥ 2,081.20 5.72%
TRUT Pt 4162 ¥ 36,361.65 100%
ICUTGIT Hollddel 916 /€€ : (Movement in NPA) (%. TTETe)
1.4, quefter 31.03.2023 31.03.2024
1 | onfe autear goard sgearcia sof 2071.17 2231.49
2 | =1e] aufa seaTqd weildier are +709.20 +148.04
3 | = aufa seaTfed 9IS Fof (548.88) (298.33)
4 | enfRies auf sreteh srgeaTdta Bt 2231.49 2081.20

Poi qHaTh! - (Over Dues)
f3. 31/03/2024 3rER THU1 805 FOIEGRIFS . 18,62,64,799.28 = AFHaTh 31Te. AMfies quiean go-d are, e aufa
69.08 BT d1¢ AT I T g YHATHI T 5.12% 3R, mwmmmmmﬁﬁ HTE AT
UPBATHIRIDS AIST AHaTDh! IRIT TATeT TR AhaTch! qTSTel TN HTSST AT, PIal Al boiqRid! AMMAD Paa IRTTar
TEATEHE db% gD [ ATel. HIE! YSATDIAR ADBATD! ABIT PRI T SRR HHT YHATH! TSI IS 9 DTS
PN 3MTed. Wamwﬁmﬁmwéﬁm ARG dbd hdTeh! WRVIATS! B HRATS DRI
BT, T BoieR, AR d I iaT AISAT YHIUITT 9% J @ aTedl. Sd dot AT gid ATa! JTeit Haferdi= fuar Hig gardt amfor
IAMIBHEIS WY AFHATH / Tt dATehTes WRTHT T Thv Teprd era reft faeicht amg.

TERTSE AEHRI W1 AT 1960 Fefiet Her 101 TR . 31.03.2024 3R

S ol YENITST delell HRATS aNell TRICATTAR (%. arET)
fATie 01/04/2023 @ 31/03/2024 AT @il qreams @ arfad
auefiear QTd = T
fsTias 31/03/2022 3R 218 1115.55
Trfie Featkis Rices t6H A S Tas 0 0.00
fqTie 31/03/2023 3R A TGS A 8 64.83
fereo® 226 1180.38
aRtUD 3T 01/04/2023 A i 31/03/2024 3R sieret: /of &g 40 131.28
At 3y et 7 TS I[@ 0 0.00
gorauitaTdt fRreosd g 186 1049.10
4731 A N\ \ \ N
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HERTSE BRI AT AT 93¢0 Her 1Yy () TAR HATAD HSBM WS d T ATATSHidhatel dot
(f2. 31.03.2024 3=R)

agfea 3gdied 3gdies 3gdics SGECI
sl oAt gt .| TTO AR | WO 26 + | IO ae | 16 3K ﬁ?%mﬁa
| Bfe. | 3R AN S & . ol T . v

TehReHH! o RS JISTT : (One Time Settlement Scheme)
Rerd Sean Arfgefe deaear MR AEPR WA HOIGRNTS! STEaTS aufd U IHH! Fof IRahs Ao Aod
TEUTT AR WEhRI ThMIa! SF B! gt TR & T dovat AT (eft it grvar sRofiyg oxa @M & diomr ar

HATIPR TG : (Income Tax Provision)
&g ARBRA AT I 2006-07 URIT IR BRI 1961 Fe (80 P) 7eies SRR ddedT IqTar IR B
FSTIATO T TEATS ATS Y 2023-24 AISH . 2,80,00,000/- TG T THT HTEvATYH Hosat ATR.

[ISt SWURET ; (Statutory Audit)

T 2022-23 WG AMYS TEATURIT AT TR} feATTATON 9 2023-24 ATSATS! TG SWARES FgU[H TR
S 3FFs aIRITeH a1cE aidice, dis At AHUES Fodt g, AR i T 2023-24 TG SQIRET quf H6
peft anffes &meT T ST BHBISIER MR St W 2023-24 WSNIS! S@WARewr aif ‘RIS R, Wexan

31faRa SWURET : (Concurrent Audit)
T 2022-23 AT ATYS AEATUROT AHA AT T HoR fQ@ATSHION /9 2023-24 Aerd AR @ aRerorarat

BRANCH NAME CONCURRENT AUDITOR / FIRM

Head Office, Hadapsar, Extn.Counter CHANDORKAR & LIMAYE
Koregoan Bhima, Wagholi, Shikrapur PRIYESH JAIN
Loni Kalbhor, Ghorpadi, Kharadi, Undri, Phursungi A.S.DEO & CO.
Mundhawa, Kharadi, Vashi MULAY YEOLEKAR & ASSO., O.P. BAGALA & CO.
Saswad, Kondhawa, Sadesataranali, Manjari KPC & COMPANY
Kolhapur, Shirval ROHAN DESHMUKH & ASSO.
Sinhgad, Chaufula, Uttamnagar KASAT & COMPANY
Sasane Nagar, Chakan, Manchar, Alephata S D PARANJAPE & ASSO.
Chinchwad, Market Yard, Bhosari RAHUL VADHAVANE & CO.
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oTRaTY Aiuferes fRUY 2. 31/03/2024 31=R (Financial Position of the Branches)  (31T6s wuam)
aA oTaT 3derR 3t HoleR Pof Jor a%r / (dreT)
1. | gea srfea 0 0 0 0 -9,56,07,692.70
2. | geueR o 51141 235,95,64,209.28 | 1059 91,96,11,813.99 7,05,36,316.59
3. | Avoft wrewR omaT | 12823 61,89,05,573.56 | 290 42,84,61,831.59 2,33,39,805.74
4. | aRuSFrig e 10890 35,95,68,769.86 | 369 12,44,58,974.44 94,88,165.98
5. | wrras et 5026 22,15,77,225.07 | 195 18,89,79,294.53 97,67,335.94
6. | ®rara R o=@ | 7331 18,56,08,128.92 | 101 13,50,37,688.53 62,89,913.89
7. | Rigas wia eman 3242 14,58,35,435.83 59 2,90,89,762.90 14,29,712.16
8. | arheard et 2773 13,05,13,984.55 | 145 9,43,67,050.68 21,07,730.27
9. | wwTFR o 6579 47,78,64,165.08 | 167 16,40,77,385.48 1,27,06,209.48
10. | Hgar s emrRan 2655 14,11,11,279.72 114 11,15,38,348.35 55,89,711.56
11. | Rigs As ot 1532 9,24,21,855.08 71 3,02,97,845.06 -3,39,862.03
12. | @re e 1713 11,58,78,940.33 | 113 9,24,02,964.15 45,54,441.61
13. | =epor et 1615 4,63,63,110.15 97 8,35,57,112.52 13,97,126.42
14. | =igper emar 1127 10,21,37,662.15 50 12,37,37,051.47 36,67,386.91
15. | @igar eman 1327 9,19,23,820.09 52 6,23,46,026.15 13,24,257.00
16. | Bt eman 3786 27,46,67,984.76 | 158 12,01,16,725.19 77,13,158.60
17. | S5t amran 1356 11,93,84,798.15 47 7,90,55,029.40 31,96,073.92
18. | amarelt emaT 861 7,83,09,917.00 90 11,38,11,837.43 27,18,168.48
19. | AR emrEm 627 4,22, 13,748 .41 58 2,38,20,552.10 -15,57,390.45
20. | ATSHERT Y IM@T | 2155 16,48,06,739.97 95 7,97,47,329.85 55,99,727.64
21. | #ioRt g1 e 3524 21,87,35,197.65 389 21,86,26,104.08 82,24,143.00
22. | SUHTR e 777 3,37,82,463.68 54 9,04,25,870.65 6,13,784.30
23. | fmpToy e 475 11,03,78,900.05 55 10,14,85,823.45 23,45,539.94
24. | @ emar 727 5,28,88,339.73 60 4,40,64,561.72 -27,02,421.70
25. | #eR et 752 7,69,70,272.43 72 5,91,28,583.40 -5,26,854.40
26. | STRBIET TR 747 3,28,34,020.54 63 3,31,15,922.20 -16,60,070.44
27. | anefi—=rt e eman| 409 8,53,26,994.14 67 4,44,30,931.10 32,14,050.55
28. | PlegIqR emEt 540 2,39,00,863.11 54 3,57,26,735.32 -14,26,030.73
29. | fawania wa 1234 12,52,21,695.96 18 46,45,783.60 2,27,720.47

TeRUT 127764 | 652,86,96,095.25 | 4162 | 363,61,64,939.33 8,22,30,158.00

AUTASTATS! : ATTASHT 69 2023-24 IT ST 3oy wed ©. 2,05,000/- JUATT 3.
Torga faeeft ST (T 2023 - 24) : arf 2023 ¥ wTeafiss g Sou qTefie aMTeria TRET 75% IR

3 U7 UTT dheledT AHTAGTEIT UTITH AT 6. 73,000/~ SUAT 3Ta3.

3. 10 912 t
3. IRE TR AT FARE [REHR I e (R @@ . 5,000/-)
. TS AUt |ferer $. g0 ol o
A S\ § \ §
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o feneff uiRaifte wre faeneff (ResR t@w9 ©. 3,000/-)
P. WX AW Ao . SIY9 AT YErd . AETS 5Nt IRSPHAR | F. TS WYY Ford
%. qu Rigelt gigs P. THS aHI A P. BIBHR FTHT 9] | . §8IB gt Bediapiad

P. AP A¥DR Al %. e afisdr 3o | $. WSaw IITsdI gIHT | . afeEt TUTS! |eter

ST f34moRt : (Profit Distribution)

T 2023-24 WA 959 . 8,22,30,158.00 FABT fedqes T ST /I A 2022-23 ATesa fiesds T
¥. 2,394.43 A ©. 8,22,32,552.43 ST AHI fIURIUITST Suced 31z,

0T fIUTIol |+ : 2023-24

dusfia (Particular) 2023-24
qrfte autar feresa THT 2394.43
Tcy, au T THT 8,22,30,158.00
T fwmritaTdt vge Rrees Twt 8,22,32,552.43
faferfadia ST 25% YHTO (Statutory Reserve Fund) 2,05,58,138.00
fadw denfaep At 10% THOr (Additional Statutory Reserve Fund) 82,23,255.00
ST AfR® (General Reserve Fund Other than Gangajali) 30,00,000.00
sARd fAeft (Building Reserve Fund) 1,25,00,000.00
STHTYT (Dividend) 2,06,00,000.00
Iorsa faser fAefY (frurehienvor) (Technical R. Fund/ Computerisation Fund) 24.00,000.00
[HTAE STl fAelt (Member Welfare Fund) 10,00,000.00
ﬂ?lﬂ'l'[cﬁ I faeft (Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund) 1,00,00,000.00
ATIER {RET fAeht (Cyber Security Reserve Fund) 5,00,000.00
ﬁm fAeft (Election Reserve Fund) 4,00,000.00
gavf q@?\“ﬁ fAeht Golden Jubilee Reserve Fund 30,00,000.00
gaﬁ?vr aufaTdt fareeta AT (Balance profit C/F to Next year) 51,159.43
TRUT (Total) T | 8,22,32,552.43

SR :

T 2033 -38 WS b T SWUREP TgR S 3+ rAIRivesy aide srpice, dis T+ S@rafkerr o ar
m&wmﬁvm_mehﬁwmﬁmmmiﬁmmmﬁmm%
SWIRET IBIAS JUf FHA dhw ARTGeT Hes. ATags Tg! el MUY TR, THT dhd Uoais |d As@ide, nfdede,
FYIR TG THTAT BN AT IS Iod HIIGT AeHT QU B &3 ATTES ATIR! TG ATHRY ATEI. Ut RfesT IRt 68,
T AIRITLE YUl I7 WA AASR 0 egpR Titet Ao AgHR &3 IEes el MMHR... Id6a At &Y. . s 3.
ggmﬁmfﬁméiﬁm.%;Wﬁ_éﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁmamﬁmmshmméﬁm
TS ATHR | a7 QAT ST ATGHIHIET 99 WedT $ob ITEES U=Id1S.. | HaTed Head Wd Mewd It 76T HFBIST AieT
WEPR g ARiqe™ & ITees Tiae! # AFAURE ATHRY MR, dhd Td AHRIG, @GR, fRafide 7 3digr It g WRewl 8
TS NS WEHId Hed ATaTg! HY MURY oM. dba wda SR g FHHargi sifiRed a9 3%+ @ieeR Aufiad! SEmaerRt
ad?rmwwm?ﬂamﬁmwaﬁ@m_ma@a.iﬁswmﬁmﬁﬁum,wm,mﬁwﬁmuﬁﬁ
TR 9b AT AEDII Do ATAES ATa! AU JATEI. TG GRTRTT HEH S

SRS ST ENTY S HEDN VI2P270 4
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Sepdl T YA T ok fo5; TEURR, YOI, — ¢
NAME OF THE BANK SADHANA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., HADAPSAR, PUNE.- 28
IR U=l . |, /¥, Nem S, qu-die UE, SR, Yol - ¢
HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS S. No. 225/4, Shivam Complex, Pune - Solapur Road,
Hadapsar, Pune - 28.
IITERT TS Ul wie q. ¢, AFeX 7. Wi-§, AR UTeh 215, FSU, J0I-3¢
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE ADDRESS Plot No.1, Sector No. C-6, Amnora Park Town, Hadapsar, Pune-28
frauft faien / Aiaut swa 10.06.1975 PNA. BNK. 246
DATE OF REGISTRATION /REGISTRATION NO.
T S uRa AT 9 faTen 3. €. . TH. TH. 0% °l. f@.2¢.0%.2%0¢
Licence No. of Reserve Bank and Date A.C.D. M. H 105 P. DATED 28.04.1978
wEgR YUl HgRTg U=
JURISDICTION MAHARASHTRA STATE
femtes (Date) : 31.03.2024 (RS. IN LAKHS)
e Eiea a faar werEg e S TG e 3 IRE g w1 | TRUT Total
NO. OF BRANCHES INCLUDING CONTROLLING | ,gfeadfices | BRANCHES | Extn. Counter
OFFICES EXTENSION COUNTER 1 27 1 29
|uEEd Membership frafim W Regular Members 20145
AT 991E@e Nominal Members 2278
TES W Wigd® PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 2,069.06
T A RESERVE FUNDS 9,793.21
= = CURRENT 3,756.75
DEPOSITS ad SAVINGS 18,453.66
gad TERM 43,076.55
31 ADVANCES Arult SECURED 32,806.72
femmamoft UNSECURED 3,554.93
3SR st % PRIORITY SECTOR 69.36%
geo &t % WEAKER SECTOR 13.42%
ST st BORROWING gut f59. #eA. |g. sf&. PDCC BANK
g1, ST Tg. ok MSC BANK
W INVESTMENTS Hal. TSY Hg. EED MSC BANK 1,300.00
gut {59 #EA. ¥e. s PDCC BANK 10.00
I WD GOVT. SECURITY 27,042.29
TR T[AaUEh OTHER INVESTMENT 6.842.14
JehaTehl OVERDUES 1,862.65
HEN T{eTut st AUDIT CLASSIFICATION ‘a1
el aridte feTe o 822.30
NET PROFIT OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR '
TRUT ¥aeh TOTAL STAFF 205
WA Higa® WORKING FUNDS 79,617.21
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

FORM NO. N-1
[See Section 81 and Rule 69(3)]
REPORT OF THE AUDITOR OF CO-OPERATIVE BANK
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Sadhana Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
225/4, Shivam Complex,

Pune - Solapur Road Hadapsar,
Pune- 411028

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A STATUTORY AUDITOR

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sadhana Sahakari
Bank Ltd., which comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March 2024, the statement of profit
and loss for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of the Bank along with its
Branches audited by us for the period 1% April, 2023 to 31% March 2024.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance
with Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.)
and RBI Guidelines. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the applicable Standards by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and under the MCS Act / BR Act / RBI guidelines, Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Banks's preparation of the

NAHAR JAIN & ASSOCIATES
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financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of the bank's Internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Bank’s Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us and subject to our remarks in Part 4, B, C of the report, the aforesaid financial accounts

together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,

1949 [A.A.C.5.) as well as the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960, in the manner so

required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India: except for the matters stated in “Basis for qualification”

para as above & subject to our comments in Part ‘A", ‘B’ and ‘C’ of our report.

i)  Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 315t March, 2024;

ii} Inthe case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

iii] In the case of the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY MATTERS

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in Form of Consolidated
Financial Statements in accordance with the provisions of the Section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra C-operative Societies Act, 1960
and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

SUBJECT TO ABOVE BASIS FOR QUALIFICATION, WE REPORT THAT:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.

ii) The transactions of the bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers
of the Bank.

iii) The returns received from the offices and the branches of the Bank have been found

adequate for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply
with applicable Accounting Standards except AS 22- Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability.

We further report that:

Subject to our comment in Part ‘A’, ‘B’ and 'C’ of our report;

NAHAR JAIN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

47 A N\ \ \ N
qaP

it s 2023-24 N



WY AEHT A fel., TSUW, qul.

V ¢ 4 4 4 4

/

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory.

ii)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches/offices.

iii)  The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow dealt with by this report, are
in agreement with the books of account and the returns.

iv]  The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those let down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to banks except
for the non-compliance of AS 22.

v)  The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / braneh-auditors have been
dealt with in preparing our report in the manner considered necessary by us.

vi) A In case of Profit & Loss account for the year ended 31/03/2024 the net profit is
shown Inflated by amount of Rs.57,728.00 due to the following issues :-

Sr.No Particulars = Amount (Rs)

1 Reversal of unrealized interest on additional (57,728.00)
| non-performing asset o _
| Net Effect on Net Profit (Inflated) . (57,728.00) |

Considering the above issue, the actual audited Net Profit be read as Rs-8,21,72,430.00
B, Balance Sheet balances are effected due to above issues and given in details in Part-
B of our Report
vii)  For the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

For, Nahar Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 132547W

M.No. 141132

Date: 24/06/2024
Place: - Pune
UDIN: 24141132BKBFKW1592

3
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f2. 31/03/2024 =

31/03/2023

yigaer g vt Capital & Liabilities

31/03/2024

25,00,00,000.00

1) T ¥isad Share Capital

3Tfeshd W HTgaa Authorised Share Capital
( IeIeht %.25 = 1,00,00,000 )
1,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 25/- each

25,00,00,000.00

25,00,00,000.00

20,10,92,750.00

G W Higaet Paid up Share Capital
(TIh %. 25 & 82,76,237/- W)
(82,76,237/- shares of Rs. 25/- each)

20,69,05,925.00

20,69,05,925.00

92,55,64,800.15

2) STt g 3o fAeft Reserve & other Res. Funds

97,93,21,198.15

34,11,92,028.82

A) TRTTSIAT Statutory Reserve Fund (Gangajali)

35,72,54,028.82

1,50,36,991.08

B) gurd feft Building Fund

3,10,36,991.08

1,20,24,747.56

C) TSt FHeRto el Dividend Equilisation Fund

1,21,06,468.56

22,31,55,483.05

D) T i ot et
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

24,74,19,521.05

10,689.98 E) fomm faeh Development Funds 10,689.98
5,25,360.27 F) &R et Charity Funds 5.25.360.27
20,74,801.27 G) @t foerE et Branch Development Funds 20,74,801.27
2,42,116.12 H) 3maered @grd et Contingency Fund 2,42,116.12
20,74,050.00 | |) SRS fSee (WSIST SAfiEd) 40,44,171.00
General Reserve fund (Other than Reserve Gangajali)
12,90,091.00 J) |uTEg e et Member Welfare Fund 15,12,091.00
7,42,37,788.00 K) W Bk CRE] it Inves. Fluctuation Fund 5,99,73,750.00
10,99,77,500.00 | L) T[aEvh ST HE Inves. Depreciation Reserve Fund | 10,99,77,500.00
3,96,50,053.00 | M) ffid sheiferial diqg 3,96,50,053.00

Provision against Standard Assets

2,21,46,503.00

N) SHIFIeU=eeH %€ Computerization Fund

2,21,46,503.00

5,39,26,650.00 O) STer TRete feft Additional Statutory Reserve Fund 6,03,47,206.00
32,80,000.00 | P) HaTelsh 9 Haeh Firerr fef 32,80,000.00
Director & Staff Training Fund
94,00,947.00 | Q) e TElta feht srrreR 94,09,947.00
Special Reserve Fund (as per IT Law)
27,00,000.00 | R) fauE ™ Election Fund 27,00,000.00
60,00,000.00 S) 9IS gea&T Faeft Cyber Security Fund 65,00,000.00
30,10,000.00 T) Interest Provision Reserve 30,10,000.00
36,00,000.00 U) Golden Jubilee Fund 61,00,000.00
573,65,09,761.75 | 3) 3dY 9 37 Wil Deposits & Other Accounts 652,86,96,095.25
377,41,28,216.50 | A) Yad 39 Term Deposits 430,76,54,956.40
299,14,21,045.50 1) safedTd 39 Personal Deposits 3,45,86,09,949.65
78,27,07,171.00 2) FEhHl TEA Co-operative Soc. Deposits 84,90,45,006.75

164,91,06,719.10

B) S=/d @Td Saving Deposits

184,53,65,650.50

162,81,31,012.74

1) =afeaTTd 39 Personal Deposits

182,84,65,849.66

2,09,75,706.36 2) TEhRI TEAT Co-operative Soc. Deposits 1,68,99,800.84
31,32,74,826.15 C) =] 39 Current Deposits 37,56,75,488.35
30,70,39,876.70 1) =gfeaTTd 39 Personal Deposits 36,86,28,325.77
46,19,855.45 2) F&hRI FE€AT Co-operative Soc. Deposits 70,47,162.58
16,15,094.00 | 3) Hed HUIAT 3o Matured Deposits 0.00
686,31,67,311.90 gaﬁa UTTeR 771,49,23,218.40
47 A S\ \ \ N
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dTdec U=d Balance Sheet
31/03/2023 foreft g Joft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2024
3,56,20,450.68 | 1) G T depailel fIreetd 3,51,79,577.78
Cash and Bank Balance
2,68,66,450.68 A) T@ f3reet=s Cash In Hand 2,75,19,977.78
87,54,000.00 B) . &I. wn f3rge ATM Cash Balance 76,59,600.00
0.00 C) Hrshl T, &, wH f3rgeh Micro ATM Cash 0.00

31,35,91,470.03

2) AR JabTeiter aTe], 3Y (C/A Bal. with Other Bank)

41,94,55,564.90

5,71,02,689.81

1. Current Balance with PDCC

10,47,96,425.50

3,11,13,362.60

2. Current Balance with MSC Bank

1,08,05,603.63

18,06,36,550.73 3. Current Balance with National Bank 22.68,33,346.79
4.46,51,545.37 4. Current Balance with Commercial Bank 7,66,45,883.46
87,321.52 5. Current Balance with Scheduled / Urban Co-Op. Bank 3,74,305.52
0.00 | 3) Amoft sreraT eeq o= 3 0.00
Money at Call and Short Notice
0.00 | 4) yrT YT TR Geraueh 0.00
Investment in Govt. Shares Capital
15,000.00 | 5) HEHR FERATA HRT Co-Op. Bank Shares 15,000.00
5,000.00 1) HENTY TS T8, & fof. g5, MSC Bank Ltd Mumbai. 5,000.00
10,000.00 | 2) g fSesr 7.9 .o f7.PDCC Bank Ltd. 10,000.00
317,45,46,188.02 | 6) Tcau[ds d J&a 4! Investment & Fixed Deposits 351,94,43,136.41
297,74,80,393.02 | 31) I[AUE Investments 296,29,05,384.41
269,93,37,998.00 A) TTHI T@ Investment In Govern. Securities 270,42,29.404.72
26,46,05,000.00 B) Ti-sagefie W Investment in Bonds 24,46,05,000.00
1,35,37,395.02 C) = %S T[AaUh Inves. in Mutual Funds 1,40,70,979.69
19,70,65,795.00 | 9) 1= Shdies Haa it Fixed Deposits 55,65,37,752.00
10,00,000.00 |  A) fSfegr 0.58. & fo1.FD with DCC Bank Ltd. 10,00,000.00
8,00,00,000.00 B) WENIY UsY HE.&eh {o5;4a3 FD with MSC Bank 13,00,00,000.00
0.00 | C) UgRIha sehldicl e FD with National Bank 7,00,00,000.00

6,16,03,643.00

D) 3E=[d sehidial T[dav[sh FD with Scheduled Banks

18,03,00,000.00

5,44,62,152.00

E) SHfi31e dehidics Taaveh FD with Commercial Banks

17,52,37,752.00

322,42,39,479.62

7) ot Loans & Advances

363,61,64,939.33

51,88,24,034.97

A) 379 gaashst Short Term Loans

63,82,79,350.80

50,82,93,308.07

AT &S Secured Loan

61,96,79,105.70

1,05,30,726.90 feHTaror iRt Unsecured Loans 1,86,00,245.10
1,57,52,736.21 ITaeh! YehaTeh! of which Overdues 71,56,164.02
52,70,050.33 |  Tehl H9RrE 9 Ffed of which Doubtful Debts 52,78,112.04
13,89,214.68 g %1 Loss Loan 13,89,214.68

41,47,97,241.28

B) We™ Had ot Medium Term Loans

42,95,13,398.95

37,80,44,371.27

AT &S Securred Loan

40,00,89,814.86

3,67,52,870.01 feATamer StTfEeeht Unsecured Loans 2,94,23,584.09
6,28,35,035.65 IR erehaTehl of which Overdues 5,95,79,622.49
5,16,89,365.27 bt gerfid 9 €A of which Doubtful Debts 4,78,09,457.61
12,42,792.75 | g2 %t Loss Loan 12,17,446.25

674,80,12,588.35 gﬁﬁ LIGICKS 761,02,58,218.42
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f2. 31/03/2024 2
31/03/2023 yisad g <uit  Capital & Liabilities 31/03/2024
686,31,67,311.90 | arfier yHTEGS— 771,49,23,218.40
0.00 |4) srasiar @t Borrowings 0.00
1,98,21,997.00 | 5) It a<¥er U TS Interest Payable on Deposits 2,37,26,265.00
9,94,12,678.00 |6) AU UG TG T HATelel AT ARG 11,44,68,612.30
Overdue Interest Reserve
25,61,40,182.07 |7) $ax UT Others Payable 14,08,39,292.41
75,44,745.52 1) fereq 93Ae= Bills Payable 2,91,59,461.14
2,81,209.00 2) fes&i€s 2 Dividend Payable 3,05,712.00
87,06,480.00 3) fafay RIG W@Td Other Provisions 1,35,99,616.00
6,26,058.41 4)TATeRT TS 3T8e8TH Locker Rent Advance 8,34,781.92
12,45,500.00 5)37ifge 6T 20 Audit Fee Payable 12,46,500.00
56,325.00 6)3N3TH 3T Shares Suspense 31,325.00
23,85,736.00 7)31= <ufl Other Payable 31,16,695.68
20,71 ,00,00000 8)341’&3’7{ aldq 11-12 % 23-24 IncomeTax Provision 6,30,00,00000
2,04,100.00 9)3TTFhT <81 Income Tax Payabale 3,37,300.00
14,72,700.00 10)wfersy fatg feft Provident Fund 17,36,716.00
2,25,84,511.00 11) Tk Tecteh W TR aqg 2,33,47,379.00
Leave encashments provision
2,79,500.00 12) ATM Cash Provision 0.00
6,600.00 13)THAETE F9TEE %I Nominal Member Fee 3,300.00
15,000.00 14)fS@E 3™ @ Oction Suspense 15,000.00
24,837.79 15)seh T HiHH I3TA 20,490.49
Bank Guarantee Commission Payable
3,900.00 16)Y931 i 3 Entrance Fee Suspense 2,400.00
21,47,012.00 17)3. €1. TE. 93« T.D. S. Payable 29,82,308.22
35,575.00 18 )sTeE==h <0l Professional Tax Payabale 40,575.00
6,20,111.00 19) Creditors Retention 5,47,169.00
0.00 20) Contractor Security Deposit Payable 0.00
6,825.04 21) Deaf Amount Remittance (678.40)
1,445.00 22) gaEst e =t PMBY Jeevan Jyoti 1,445.00
8,84,811.56 23) Sfruadt 201 GST Payable 7,71,765.02
(10,47,452.74) 24) Electronic GST Payable (12,34,442.14)
5,245.20 25) Reverse Charge Mechanism GST Payable 8,784.00
9,49,407.29 26) 3TTfei3Teh=m @= Cost of Process 9,65,689.48
0.00 |8) 3marfa omET QWaER @1 (Inter Branch Tran. Alc) 1,04,835.00
6,42,44,394.43 | 9) %I AT WA (Profit and Loss Account) 8,22,32,552.43
6,21,10,930.83 qrfie AT3=IeTIHTor AT Profit for last year 0.00
6,21,10,000.00 ST AHT S0 less(-) Profit Distribution 0.00
930.83 f3Teetes %1 Balance of profit 2394.43
6,42,43,463.60 3Afereh =ITe] ST A%1 Add (+) Current year Profit 8,22,30,158.00
730,27,86,563.40 | THUT 807,62,94,775.54
7,39,62,380.64 Disclosure in Notes to Accounts 31/03/2024 3,96,53,698.77
66,78,051.00 1) Bank Guarantees Payable as per contras 69,80,976.00
85,00,816.98 2) Deposit Education & Awareness fund 1,00,88,237.27
5,87,83,512.66 3) Bills Received / Sent for Collection 2,25,84,485.50
TER 99 38 aRiTeq qUTHS, WGl AT TG SRR 3R,
S sTpleew A T URes wt.v.ameer TER WO gRYTSH g
Th. JR. T. 933480 g HeR 7. 989932 (IER) HETIaRRATIR
IfSe U4s 7. 93080 UDIN:24141132BKBFKW1592
47 A N\ N\ \ N
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did€< 93 Balance Sheet

31/03/2023 fSraft T Avft Assets & Receivable 31/03/2024
635,13,65,580.38 | ATfier uMTa®H 761,02,58,218.51
2,29,06,18,203,37 | C) fad gaa &=t Long Term Loans 2,56,83,72,189.58
2,01,78,52,872.73 R %S Securred Loan 2,26,09,03,218.27
27,27,65,330.64 forTaToT STfeeh! Unsecurred 30,74,68,971.31
10,07,68,608.69 TRt UHaTh of which Overdues 11,95,29,012.77
12,64,07,622.10 Bkl TeTRrd I of which Doubtful Debts 13,68,43,445.80
1,10,204.20 &I i Loss Loan 1,10,204.20
15,92,01,462.61 | 8) =1 3N Interest Receivable 17,99,77,192.68
9,96,92,668.00 A)mﬁaﬁﬁ TS Interest on Loans & Advances 11,45,96,602.30
5,95,08,794.61 | B) TehiI TG 9 3a¥ SehIIes TqaU[shiaRie STl 6,53,80,590.38
) Int. On Govt. Se_%i?ities & Depodsits in Other Banks
10,77,27,968.00 | 9) SINT T AR (TART ISIT SATCA) 10,21,62,171.00
Land, Building & Premises (Less Depreciation)
4,66,25,850.01 | 10) Ss%cic, BifeR, fhaad, . 5,01,88,293.58
fhfeTst, A, amed, Shivgel, U3 HelvH,
TR 9 3R (THRT ISAT A1)
Dead Stock Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, Vehicle,
Computer, Air Condition, Generator & Other Assets (Less
Depreciation)
24,12,01,763.83 | 11) 3R I Other Receivable 13,37,08,899.86
3,99,967.00 | A) fewH, wige feuifsre Tele., Elect. Deposits 3,99,967.00
10,79,226.03 | B) 3~hH od AIEITH I01 Income Tax TDS Rec. 16,41,188.92
24,12,96,319.00 | C) 31T 3T 004 T 0¥ 10,09,28,994.00
Advance Income Tax 2008 to 2024
48,23,208.00 | D) 3 Ju1 Other Receivable 31,10,370.00
9,76,253.54 | E) 313 @H Prepaid Exepenses 36,53,132.19
(17,34,276.09) [ F) T7.T%.wd. =48R NFS Transaction GL 1,79,699.38
(77,58,512.97) | G) 319.uq.91.wH.=998R IMPS Transaction GL (30,56,326.18)
8,57,017.80 | H) Sfi.uw@.dl. Au GST Receivable 10,31,505.78
11,336.40 | |) Reverse Charge Machanism GST Receivable 14,472.00
4,676.00 | J) BBPS Transaction GL 4,676.00
0.00 | K) Capital Working Progress 2,76,65,000.00
12.46,549.12 | M) ¥.91.373. =981 UPI Transaction GL (18,63,779.23)
16,930.60 | 12) 3MCR9MET FAER T 0.00
Interbranch Transaction Account
730,27,86,563.40 TRt 807,62,94,775.54
Previous Year Dec. 2022 Contingency Liabilities Under Section 12 as per Calender Year Current Year Dec. 2023
74,61,741.04 Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 82,50,183.46
7,88,442.42 Add amount transfer to DEAF during the year 12,97,871.13
0.00 Less amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00
82,50,183.46 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 95,48,054.59
sft. graTaRY T STea . g RS UigRT W sft. SR AR U sft. U RRFT FBUR
T RGN Y TS HATSD IaTeg e rege
V O o L 04
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2. 31/03/2024 2

31/03/2023 @d Expenditure 31/03/2024
28,70,96,726.14 | 1) 39t et AT Interest Paid on Deposits 30,39,37,799.17
28,70,96,726.14 | A) It aRieT TS Interest Paid on Deposits 30,39,37,799.17
11,25,54,994.00 | 2) Va& TR ¥ Hfasg et 12,37,86,912.00
Salaries Allowances & Provident Fund
10,04,27,034.00 | A) Age TR Salaries & Allowances 11,02,16,235.00
95,34,630.00 | B) ufasy fRafg A Provident Fund 95,41,294.00
24,99,339.00 | C) Ju T=gsr Group Gratuity 39,99,222.00
93,991.00 | D) Stipend to Trainee Staff 30,161.00
3,30,880.00 | 3) HaTeldh Hea ht T Wl 3,76,440.00
Director Meeting Fee & Allowances
3,18,00,572.33 | 4) HTS, &, dtar, fammm 4,00,81,217.73
Rent, Rates, Taxes, Electricity Insurance
6,09,124.08 | 5) g Y g B G 2,72,286.10
Legal Adviser Fee & Court Exps.
7,81,664.11 | 6) TUTel, AR, SxXea-1 6,30,481.98
Postage, Telegram, Telephone
17,10,606.89 | 7) 3rrsie oY Audit Fee 19,27,650.28
1,59,33,025.14 | 8) IRI Depreciation 1,47,32,359.32
18,44,388.16 | 9) ¥FRI, BUTE, SITTRRTA Stationary, Printing 20,73,949.33
12,81,725.34 A) T29RL Stationary, Printing Exp. 16,11,077.89
5,62,662.82 B) SATfERTA w&d Advertisement Exp. 4,62,871.44
34,19,797.93 | 10) IWHTA g &It 3. Maintenance & Repairing etc. 52,37,052.56
0.00 | 11) HrerT fasht dTeT Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00
0.00 | 12)WRPRI AW faghieie arer 0.00
Loss on Sale of Govt. Security
1,05,574.00 | 13)¥eTcied HS® AT @d Board Meetings Expenses 1,22,158.00
2,49,36,425.04 | 14)3aR @ (Other Expenses ) 2,91,55,482.57
243,91,874.24 A) SR @d - Other Expenses 2,90,03,722.57
5,44,550.80 B) @ifarter Rde - Rebate on Loan 1,51,760.00
0.00 | 15) fareqor feft Education Fund 0.00
8,39,00,000.00 16)ﬁ¥ﬂ TReg Provision 3,30,00,000.00
A) Trafia sttt atqg 0.00
0.00 'Interest Provision for Standard Assets
3,44,00,000.00 B)Tdav[sh eI Investment Depreciation Fund 0.00
C) Sfea o Ty oot TRefta feft 50,00,000.00
=D Provision for Doubtful Debts (NPA)
0.00 D) fooy wrefla faeft (3mmeremt 0.00
: Special Reserve Fund (IT Act)
2.64.00,000.00 E) ST q3g 3. a9 33-33 2,80,00,000.00
Income Tax Provision Year 22-23
6,42,43,463.60 | 17) fcas w1 (qdderds i) 8,22,30,158.00
Net Profit transfer to Balance Sheet
62,92,67,241.42 URUT 63,75,63,947.04
TER S IS SRIRITEH U, AIGTeaT ST SRS SRI6R 3778, _
AEE Ipleew TS ot TReH ..y TER Aot gRuTe daax
TG, 3TR. . 9334819 S HeR 7. 9¥9932 (IER) HETIITATID

ST 4o 7. 9]051
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THI—IIST Y& Profit & Loss Account
31/03/2023 I Income 31/03/2024
59,34,69,770.26 | 1) @i d AUt TS 60,38,07,420.22
Interest on Loan & Investment
38,42,13,030.24 | A) SoliaRier QTSI 38,86,02,111.06
Interest Received on Loan & Advances
20,92,56,740.02 | B) Jaaudhiasict et 21,52,05,309.16
Interest Received on Investment
10,34,482.90 | 2) s T E:e,'rrnaia 10,09,845.26
Commission & Exchange
9,56,974.34 | 3) f3giss 5,97,381.66
Dividend
2,36,74,710.72 | 4) 3R Iq— 2,43,88,785.19
Other Income
8,23,721.13 A) dATRR 9TS 8,70,793.23
Locker Rent
2,28,50,989.59 B) SR Icao 2,35,17,991.96
Other Income
51,31,303.20 | 5) HTeHaT faghiciier AT Profit on Sale of Assets 20,52,232.00
75,303.20 A) Profit on Sale of Property 90,262.00
49,98,000.00 B) Profit on Sale of Govt. Sec. 19,61,970.00
58,000.00 C) Profit on Sale of Bonds 0.00
0.00 D) Profit on Long Term Investment Gain 0.00
50,00,000.00 | 6) <R<g U= Provision Reverse 57,08,282.71
SiTeT e aRag w_a (fRegiss)
50,00,000.00 | 1. Excess Provision Written Back (Dividend) 0.00
0.00 | 2.Income Tax Provision Revers 57,08,282.71
62,92,67,241.42 TR 63,75,63,947.04
sft. graTaRY T STea .y, amer gigkT W sft. SR AR U sft. U RRFT FBUR
T RGN Y TS HATSD IaTeg e rege
V 9 O L L4
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f1Th : 31/03/2024 JASH=AT ATSES I=AB g ABI-AIST TAD
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account As on 31/03/2024

WY AeHT A fel., TSUWR, qul.

Capital and Liabilities Schedule [As on 31.03.2024 |As on 31.03.2023
Capital 1 20,69,05,925.00 20,10,92,750.00

Reserves and Surplus 2 1,06,15,53,750.58 98,98,09,194.58

Deposits 3 652,86,96,095.25 | 573,65,09,761.75
Borrowings 4 0.00 0.00

Other liabilities and provisions 5 27,91,39,004.71 37,53,74,857.07

Total 807,62,94,775.54 | 730,27,86,563.40

Assets

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 3,51,79,577.78 3,56,20,450.68

Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 7 97,59,93,316.90 51,06,57,265.03
Investments 8 296,29,20,384.41 | 297,74,95,393.02
Advances 9 363,61,64,939.33 | 322,42,39,479.62
Fixed Assets 10 15,23,50,464.58 15,43,53,818.01

Other Assets 11 31,36,86,092.54 40,04,20,157.04
Total 807,62,94,775.54 | 730,27,86,563.40
Contingent liabilities 12 3,96,53,698.77 7,39,62,380.64
Bills for collection

Particulars Schedule [As on 31.03.2024 |As on 31.03.2023
l. Income . . .

Interest earned 13 60,38,07,420.22 | 59,34,69,770.26
Other income 14 3,37,56,526.82 3,57,97,471.16
Total 63,75,63,947.04 62,92,67,241.42
Il. Expenditure

Interest expended 15 30,39,37,799.17 | 28,70,96,726.14
Operating expenses 16 21,83,95,989.87 19,40,27,051.68
Provisions and contingencies 17 3,30,00,000.00 8,39,00,000.00
Total 55,53,33,789.04 56,50,23,777.82
lll. Profit/Loss

Net profit/loss(-) for the year 8,22,30,158.00 6,42,43,463.60
Profit/loss(-) brought forward 2,394.43 930.83
Total 8,22,32,552.43 6,42,44,394.43
Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Transfer to statutory reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to other reserves 0.00 0.00
Transfer to Government/proposed dividend 0.00 0.00
Balance carried over to balance sheet 0.00 0.00

Schedule 1 - Capital

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

Ill. For Other Banks

Authorised Capital (1,00,00,000/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Issued Capital (82,76,237/- shares of Rs. 25 each)
Subscribed Capital

Called-up Capital

25,00,00,000.00
20,69,05,925.00
0.00
0.00

25,00,00,000.00
20,10,92,750.00
0.00
0.00

AN N\ N\ \
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Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Statutory Reserves

42,97,11,181.82

40,72,28,625.82

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

40,72,28,625.82
2,24,87,000.00
4,444.00

32,35,22,795.82
8,37,05,830.00
0.00

Il. Capital Reserves

37,96,58,766.33

33,41,20,886.33

Opening Balance
Additions during the year

33,41,20,886.33
4,58,23,920.00

35,80,23,080.33
4,39,14,396.00

Deductions during the year 2,86,040.00 6,78,16,590.00
lll. Share Premium 0.00 0.00
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00

IV. Revenue and Other Reserves

16,99,51,250.00

18,42,15,288.00

Opening Balance

18,42,15,288.00

14,48,15,288.00

Additions during the year 50,00,000.00 3,94,00,000.00
Deductions during the year 1,92,64,038.00 0.00
V. Balance in Profit and loss Account 8,22,32,552.43 6,42,44,394.43

Total (1,ILI1,1V and V)

106,15,53,750.58

98,98,09,194.58

Schedule 3 - Deposits

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

A.l. Demand deposits

37,56,75,488.35

31,32,74,826.15

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

37,56,75,488.35

31,32,74,826.15

Il. Savings Bank Deposits

184,53,65,650.50

164,87,06,793.45

lll. Term Deposits

430,76,54,956.40

377,45,28,142.15

(i) From banks

0.00

0.00

(ii) From others

430,76,54,956.40

377,45,28,142.15

Total (I, Il and Ill)

652,86,96,095.25

573,65,09,761.75

B. (i) Deposits of branches in India

652,86,96,095.25

573,65,09,761.75

(i) Deposits of branches outside India

0.00

0.00

Total

652,86,96,095.25

573,65,09,761.75

Schedule 4 - Borrowings

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Borrowings in India 0.00 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(b) Other banks 0.00 0.00
(c) Other institutions and agencies 0.00 0.00

Il. Borrowings outside India 0.00 0.00

Total (I and I1) 0.00 0.00

Secured borrowings included in | and Il above - Rs 0.00 0.00

Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities and Provisions

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Bills payable

0.00

0.00

Il. Inter-office adjustment (net)

1,04,835.00

0.00

Ill. Interest accrued

13,81,94,877.30

11,92,34,675.00

IV. Others (including provisions)

14,08,39,292.41

25,61,40,182.07

Total

27,91,39,004.71

37,53,74,857.07
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Schedule 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)

3,51,79,577.78

3,56,20,450.68

1. Balances with Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(a) in Current Account 0.00 0.00
(b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00

Total (I and 1)

3,51,79,577.78

3,56,20,450.68

Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

l. In India

97,59,93,316.90

51,06,57,265.03

(i) Balances with banks

97,59,93,316.90

51,06,57,265.03

(a) in Current Accounts

41,94,55,564.90

31,35,91,470.03

(b) in Other Deposit Accounts

55,65,37,752.00

19,70,65,795.00

(i) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00

(b) with other institutions 0.00 0.00

Total (i and ii) 97,59,93,316.90 51,06,57,265.03
1. Outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) in Current Accounts 0.00 0.00
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Money at call and short notice 0.00 0.00
Total (i, ii and iii) 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and I1)

97,59,93,316.90

51,06,57,265.03

Schedule 8 - Investments

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Investments in India in

296,17,12,978.41

297,59,88,395.02

(i) Government Securities

270,30,21,998.72

269,78,31,000.00

(ii) Other approved securities 0.00 0.00
(iii) Shares 15,000.00 15,000.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 25,86,75,979.69 27,81,42,395.02
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0.00 0.00
(vi) Others (to be specified) 12,07,406.00 15,06,998.00
Total 296,29,20,384.41 | 297,74,95,393.02
Il. Investments outside India in 0.00 0.00
(i) Government securities (including local authorities) 0.00 0.00
(ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 0.00 0.00
(i) Others investments (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (I and I1)

296,29,20,384.41

297,74,95,393.02

Schedule 9 - Advances

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted

0.00

0.00

(ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

65,11,66,372.60

57,35,70,989.97

(i) Term loans

298,49,98,566.73

265,06,68,489.65

Total

363,61,64,939.33

322,42,39,479.62

B. (i) Secured by tangible assets 0.00 0.00
(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 0.00 0.00
(iii) Unsecured 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00
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C.I. Advances in India

252,21,23,041.47

216,51,07,133.53

(i) Priority Sectors

252,21,23,041.47

216,51,07,133.53

(i) Public Sector 0.00 0.00
(iii) Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 252,21,23,041.47 | 216,51,07,133.53
C.IIl. Advances outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from banks 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from others 0.00 0.00
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 0.00 0.00
(b) Syndicated loans 0.00 0.00
(c) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (C.l and II)

252,21,23,041.47

216,51,07,133.53

Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Premises 0.00 0.00
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Depreciation to date 0.00 0.00

. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

15,23,50,464.58

15,43,53,818.01

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

15,43,53,818.01

16,79,84,923.51

Additions during the year

1,27,59,280.89

23,01,918.64

Deductions during the year

30,275.00

0.00

Depreciation to date

1,47,32,359.32

1,59,33,024.14

Total (I and 1)

15,23,50,464.58

15,43,53,818.01

Schedule 11 - Other Assets

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Inter-office adjustments (net) 0.00 16,930.60
Il. Interest accrued 17,99,77,192.68 15,92,01,462.61
lll. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 0.00 0.00
IV. Stationery and stamps 0.00 0.00
V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.00 0.00

VI. Others *

13,37,08,899.86

24,12,01,763.83

Total

31,36,86,092.54

40,04,20,157.04

* In case there is any unadjusted balance of loss the same may be shown
under this item with appropriate foot-note

0.00

0.00

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 0.00 0.00
1. Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00
I, Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 0.00 0.00
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 69,80,976.00 66,78,051.00

(a) In India 69,80,976.00 66,78,051.00

(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00

VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

3,26,72,722.77

6,72,84,329.64

Total

3,96,53,698.77

7,39,62,380.64
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Schedule 13 - Interest Earned

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Interest/discount on advances/bills

38,86,02,111.06

38,42,13,030.24

Il. Income on investments

21,52,05,309.16

20,92,56,740.02

I1l. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 0.00 0.00
V. Others 0.00 0.00
V. Total 60,38,07,420,22 59,34,69,770.26

Schedule 14 - Other Income

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 10,09,845.26 10,34,482.90
Il. Profit on sale of investments 19,61,970.00 50,56,000.00
Less: Loss on sale of investments 0.00 0.00
I1l. Profit on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments 0.00 0.00
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 90,262.00 75,303.20
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets 0.00 0.00
V. Profit on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on exchange transactions 0.00 0.00
VI. Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/companies 5,97,381.66 9,56,974.34
and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
VII. General Provision Written Back 0.00 50,00,000.00
VIII. Income tax Provision Reverse 57,08,282.71 0.00

IX. Miscellaneous Income

2,43,88,785.19

2,36,74,710.72

Total

3,37,56,526.82

3,57,97,471.16

Schedule 15 - Interest Expended

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

I. Interest on deposits

30,39,37,799.17

28,70,96,726.14

Il. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings

0.00

0.00

Ill. Others

0.00

0.00

Total

30,39,37,799.17

28,70,96,726.14

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Payments to and provisions for employees

12,37,86,912.00

11,25,54,994.00

Il. Rent, taxes and lighting

1,29,09,976.42

1,20,77,012,04

I1l. Electricity Expenses 32,03,188.96 33,63,091.77
IV. GST Input Tax (Unclaimed) Expense 40,47,171.73 25,39,991.92
V. Printing and stationery 16,11,077.89 12,81,725.34
VI. Advertisement and publicity 4,62,871.44 5,62,662.82
VII. Depreciation on bank's property 1,47,32,359.32 1,59,33,025.14
VIII. Director's fees, allowances and expenses 3,76,440.00 3,30,880.00
IX. Auditors - fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 19,27,650.28 17,10,606.89
X. Law charges 2,72,286.10 6,09,124.08
Xl.. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 6,30481.98 7,81,664.11
Xll. Repairs and maintenance 52,37,052.56 34,19,797.93

XIII. Insurance

1.99,20,880.62

1.38.20,476.60

XVI.. Other expenditure

2,92,77,640.57

2,50,41,999.04

Total

21,83,95,989.87

19,40,27,051.68

Schedule 17 - Provisions and Contingencies

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

|. Provision For doubtful Debts(NPA) 50,00,000.00 2,31,00,000.00
I. Income Tax Provision for Year 2022-2023-2024 2,80,00,000.00 2.64.00.000.00
I1l. Investment Depriciation Fund 0.00 3,44,00,000.00
Total 3,30,00,000.00 8,39,00,000.00
AN\ N\ \ N
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AS ON 31.03.2024

- For the Year For the Year
Particulars Amount Rs. Ended 31/3/2024 Amount Rs. Ended 31/3/2023

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities . .
Net Profit before tax 8,22,30,158 6,42,43,464
Adjustment for
Depreciation on properties plant & equipment 1,47,32,359 1,59,33,025
Amortization of premium on securities 1,48,062 2,98,776
Profit on sale of securities (19,61,970) (50,56,000)
Provision for Income Tax 2,80,00,000 2,64,00,000
Provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts 50,00,000 2,31,00,000
Profit / Loss on sale of PPE (90,262) (75,303)
Reversal of excess provision (57,08,283) (50,00,000)
Investment depreciation fund - 3,44,00,000
Dividend received (5,97,382) (9,56,974)
Nominal member fee & entrance fee & other transfer to General reserve 3,19,164 3,16,782
Member Welfare fund (2,78,000) (9,85,760)

3,95,63,689 8,83,74,546
Operating Profit before working capital changes 12,17,93,847 15,26,18,009
Adjstments for
Decrease / (Increase) in Investment (34,50,30,011) (14,99,44,147)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances (41,19,25,460) (25,66,35,951)
Decrease / (Increase) in Borrowings - -
Decrease / (Increase) in Deposits 79,21,86,333 25,40,00,718
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets 14,19,222 (3,51,56,515)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1,86,70,541) 2,48,88,946
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 39,04,268 24,63,847
Increase / (Decrease) in Overdue interest provision 1,50,55,934 1,85,853
Increase / (Decrease) in Interbranch Transaction (87,904) (13,903)
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable (2,07,75,729) 39,87,728

1,60,76,112 (15,62,23,423)
Cash generated from / (Used in) Operations 13,78,69,959 (36,05,414)
Income Tax Paid (2,80,00,000) (2,42,00,000)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (A) 10,98,69,959 (2,78,05,414)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Dividend Received 5,97,382 9,56,974
Profit on sale of Investment 19,61,970 50,56,000
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress (1,28,19,267) (23,77,223)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - -
Net Cash flows from / used in investing activities (B) (1,02,59,916) 36,35,752
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of share capital during the year 58,13,175 1,45,35,350
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (C) 58,13,175 1,45,35,350
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C 10,54,23,218 (96,34,312)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 34,92,11,922 35,88,46,234
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 45,46,35,140 34,92,11,922
*Comprises of
Cash 3,51,79,577 3,56,20,451
Cash at bank 41,94,55,563 31,35,91,470
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2023 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2024

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable,
and applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002. The MCS Rules 1961, circulars & guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from
time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention under
accrual system of accounting expect as otherwise stated and conform to the statutory provisions and generally
accepted accounting principles prevailing within the banking industries in India. The accounting policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise specified.

The accounting policies with regards to revenue recognitions, Investments and Advances are in conformity with
the prudential accounting norms and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

2. USE OFESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, it
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although, these estimates are based on management's best
knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from this estimates. Any revision of the
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the current & future period. Management is of the view that
the estimate used in preparation of these financial statement are prudent and reasonable.

3. ACCOUNTING FORINVESTMENTS (AS-13):
a) Categorisation of Investments:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following two
categorises:

i. Held To Maturity:

Securities acquired by the bank with the intension to hold till maturity.

ii. Available for Sale:

Securities which do not fall within the above category are classified as available for sale.
b) Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, investments have been classified under four groups as
required under RBI guidelines - Govt. securities, Shares of Co-operative Bank, Mutual Funds, Bonds of PSU and
Others. Bank decides the category of each Investments at the time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category to another is done once in a year, if any, with approval of
Board of Directors.

c) Valuation of Investments:
i. Held To Maturity:

These investments are carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortised over the balance
period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of securities is reduced to the extent of
amount amortised during the relevant accounting period.

ii. Available for Sale:

All securities in this category is valued at the Market Price at the end of each quarter and the net resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net Appreciation, if any, isignored.

In case of share & bonds and other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of Govt.
Securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation. In case of un-quoted Govt. Securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the rated published by FIMMDA / FBIL.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of Cost and Net Asset Value provided by the respective Mutual
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ifi. Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from HTM category is included in profit on sale of investment and adhoc
amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation of profit.

4. ADVANCES:

In accordance with guideline issued by RBI, advances have been classified as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful
and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by RBI from time to
time. Write-offs, if any are charged to BDDR provision. Recovery in write-off accounts is accounted as income.

The overdue interest in respect of Non-Performing Advances is provide separately under “Overdue Interest
Reserve” as per the directives issued by the RBI.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9):
a) Income from Advances:

As per RBI directives in respect of accounts classified as Standards, interest is recognised on accrual basis as and
when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognised on realisation and in case of
advances the Recovery Department of the bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards
Charges, Penal Interest, Interest and Principle Outstanding.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as “Overdue
Interest Reserves” as per RBI directives.

b) Income from Investments:

Interest income from Investments is recognised on time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable.

Profit on sale on Investments are recognised on actual receipt basis.

Dividend received from shares of co-operative and other institutions and mutual funds are accounted on receipt
basis.

c) Commission on Bank Guarantee is proportionally recognised over the period of Bank guarantee. Locker rent,
loan processing fees and interest received on tax refund are accounted on cash basis.

d) In pursuant to RBI guidelines the interest payable on overdue term deposits is provided on accrual basis at
savings bank rate.

6. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (AS-10):

a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation. Cost include incidental direct expenses incurred
on acquisition of assets.

“Computer Hardware & Computer Software” are depreciated at straight-line method.

Fixed Assets except freehold land are depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as
under -

b) Depreciation of Fixed Assets
The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Sr. . Rate of Method of
No " Particulars Depreciation Depreciation
1 Furniture & Fixture & Dead stock 10% WDV Method
2 Vehicles 15% WDV Method
3 Computers 33.33% Straight Line Method
4 Office Equipment’s 15% WDV Method
5 Building 10% WDV Method
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Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged to the entire year if the asset is purchased and
retained for 180 days or more; otherwise it is charged at 50% of prescribed rate, if the assets are sold prior to the
year end after retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is charged at 50% of the prescribed rate.

7.EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS (AS-15):
a) Contribution to provident fund is charged to Profit & Loss Account based on contribution to the Govt. Scheme.

b) The bank has opted for Group Gratuity Scheme and Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance cover for
employees. Bank's Liabilities towards defined benefit schemes are determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation made at the end of financial year.

8. ACCOUNTING FORTAX ONINCOME (AS-22):

Provision for current tax is made as per the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, on the basis of
taxable income for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Net Profit is disclosed after making all material provisions and contingencies which include adjustment to the
value of Investment, write-off of Bad Debts, provision for advances, provision for taxes and other contingencies.
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for but are only disclosed by way of notes.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually.

10. OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):

Operating leases where the bank's lessor effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased terms are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of Profit & Loss over the lease term.

11. Previous year's figures are re-grouped or re-arranged (whenever necessary) to confirm to the presentation
of the current year.

B. DISCLOUSERSAS PERACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
1. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Maharasthra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are related parties transactions requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI other
than Key Management Personnel of the Bank for the FY 2023-24.

List of related parties and nature of relationships where control exists:

Name of the party Nature of relationship

2. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 24

The bank, during the financial year 2023-24, has not discontinued any of its business activities / operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realisation of assets and no decision has been finalised to
discontinue a business activity.

3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 26
Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS 26 on Intangible Assets issued by ICAI are as

under:
Particulars Amount (INR. In Lakhs)
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2023 11.57
Add: Addition during the year 18.05
Less: Depreciation 8.03
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2024 21.58

4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 28

As required by Accounting Standard on “Impairment of Assets” issued by ICAI, there is no impairment
of assets of the bank which is not provided for.
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RBI/DOR/2021-22/83, DOR.ACC.REC. NO.45/21.04.018/2021-22 Updated on 25/10/2023.
Disclosure in Financial Statements - 'Notes to Accounts'

1) Regulatory Capital (Information to the extent applicable to UCB is given)
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 7474.29 6851.45

ii) | Additional Other Tier 1 Capital / Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00

iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 7474.29 6851.45

iv) | Tier 2 capital 1116.04 1214.47

v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 8590.33 8065.92

vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 4147512 37919.31

vii) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 20.71% 21.27%
reserves as percentage of RWAs@

viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 18.02% 20.02%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.69% 1.25%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAS) 20.71% 21.27%
xi) | Leverage Ratio* NA NA
xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c¢) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 58.13 145.36

xiv) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which; NIL NIL
Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual NIL NIL
debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the
instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.

xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which NIL NIL
Give list8 as per instrument type (perpetual non- cumulative preference shares, NIL NIL
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also
specify if the instruments are basel Il or basel Ill complaint.

A) UCB May Disclose as Under
31/3/2024 31/3/2023

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

of which:

a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NIL

b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

C) ..o
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2) Asset Liability Management
a) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities

A N N\ \ §

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

, 31 Days Over Over Over Over Over
Day 1 to 8 to 15to to 2 Months | 3 Months| 6 Months | 1 year 3 years Over Total
7Days | 14Days| 30Days |, Months | @"d up to| and upto| andup | andup | andup | 5years
3 Months | 6 Months| to 1 Year | to 3 years| to 5 years
Deposits 75.99| 53493 | 2810.28 | 3023.78 | 1801.09 | 1800.81 | 5407.69 | 7966.88 | 40484.24 512.10 869.17 | 65286.96
Advances 1012.49 9.40 82.36 21.94 158.58 | 1313.33 | 921.83 | 4393.48 | 5544.31 | 7602.78 | 15301.14 | 36361.64
Investments 0.00 0.00| 796.32 | 400.00 0.00 | 2602.23| 3165.40 | 1221.81 | 1260.01 | 1547.67 | 24201.14 | 35194.58
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets
Foreign Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilities
3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio 31-03-2024 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Investments in India (A) Investments outside India (B)
Govern- Other Shares | Deben- |Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment | Approved tures | andlor joint invest- | ment andlor invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities [  joint ments | Invest:
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India (A+B)
authorities)
Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 11742.79 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 11742.79 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 11742.94
Available for Sale
Gross 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15299.50
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NP
Net 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 27042.29 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27042.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27042.44
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 27042.29 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 27042.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 27042.44
A N\ N\ \ N
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As at ....(previous year balance sheet date) 31-03-2023 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Investments in India (A) Investments outside India (B)
Govern- Other Shares | Deben- |[Subsidiaries| Others Total Govern- | Subsidiries| Others Total
ment | Approved tures | andlor joint invest- ment and/or invest- Total
Securities | Securities and ventures ments | Securities [ joint ments | [Invest:
Bonds inIndia | (including | ventures outside ment
local India (A+B)
authorities)
Held to Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . .
Gross 8819.09 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 8819.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 8819.24
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 8819.09 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 8819.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 8819.24
Available for Sale
Gross 18174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18174.29
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 18174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18174.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18174.29
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 26993.38 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26993.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26993.53
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 26993.38 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26993.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 26993.53

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund

(Amount in % Lakh)

Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments . .
a) Opening balance 1099.77 730.77
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 369.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 1099.77 1099.77
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 742.38 717.38
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 50.00 25.00
c) Less: Drawdown 192.64 0.00
d) Closing balance 599.74 742.38
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current Category 3.92% 4.08%
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d) Non - SLR Investment Portfolio .
i) Non - Performing Non - SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
a) | Opening balance 2781.42 2672.04
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April 5.34 109.38
c) Reductions during the above period 200.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 2586.76 2781.42
e) | Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Extent of Privat Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Amount ;I °m ntae Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Sr. Issuer aceme Grade’ Securities| ~ Securities Securities
No. Current | Previous |Current|Previous| Current|Previous|Current|Previous| Current|Previous
year year year | year | year | year | year | year | year | year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
a) | PSUs 1545.71 | 1745.71| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) [ Fls 0.00 0.00( 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
c) | Banks 300.20 300.20| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
d) | Private Corporates 740.85 735.51| 0.00| 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00
e) | Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
f) | Others 0.00 0.00( 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Provision held towards
9) depreciation 0.00 0.00( 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Total 2586.76 | 2781.42| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
e) Repo transactions (In face value terms):

Transaction during the year nil. (P.Y.Nil)
f) Government Security Landing (GSL) Transaction (in market value terms):
Transaction during the year nil

A N\ \ \ N
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4. Asset Quality

/

a) Classification of Advances and Provisions Held As on 31/03/2024

(Amount in T Lakh)

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub Total Non-| Total

Standard | Stan- [Doubtful| Loss | Performing

Advances| dard Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs . . . . . .
Opening Balance 30010.90 | 370.40(1833.67|27.42 | 2231.49 | 32242.39
Add: Additions during the year 4269.55 0.00| 65.64| 0.00 65.64 | 4335.19
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.00 | 215.68 0.00f 0.25( 215.93 215.93
Closing balance 34280.45 | 154.72(1899.31|27.17 | 2081.20 | 36361.65
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 396.50 | 37.04(2167.09|27.42 | 2231.55| 2628.05
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00| 264.46| 0.00| 264.46 264.46
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00| 2157 0.00| 0.25 21.82 21.82
Closing balance of provisions held 396.50 | 15.47(2431.55|27.17 | 2474.19 | 2870.69
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 -0.06| 0.00 -0.06 -0.06
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00| -392.93| 0.00| -392.93| -392.93
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00| -392.99| 0.00| -392.99| -392.99
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Ratios (in percent) 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 572% 6.92%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 100.00%
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4. Asset Quality
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a) Classification of Advances and Provisions Held As on 31/03/2023

WY AeHT A fel., TSUWR, qul.

(Amount in T Lakh)
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Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub Total Non-| Total

Standard | Stan- [Doubtful| Loss | Performing

Advances| dard Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs . . . . . .
Opening Balance 27629.75 | 377.59(1641.22|27.48 | 2046.29 | 29676.04
Add: Additions during the year 2381.15 0.00| 192.45| 0.00| 192.45| 2573.60
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.00 719 0.00( 0.06 7.25 07.25
Closing balance 30010.90 | 370.40(1833.67|27.42 | 2231.49 | 32242.39
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 396.50 | 40.25(1867.82|27.48 | 1935.55| 2332.05
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00| 299.27| 0.00| 299.27 299.27
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 3.21 0.00| 0.06 3.27 3.27
Closing balance of provisions held 396.50 | 37.04(2167.09|27.42 | 2231.55| 2628.05
Net NPAs17
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00| 135.62| 0.00| 135.62 135.62
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00| 135.68| 0.00| 135.68 135.68
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 -0.06| 0.00 -0.06 -0.06
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
Ratios19 (in per cent) 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.92% 6.90%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.40%
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 94.59%
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b) Sector - Wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in T Lakh)

31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Sr. Sector
No. Outstanding Gross Percentage | Outstanding Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Total Advances NPAs to Total
Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector
i) | Priority Sector . . . . . .
a) | Retail Trade 194.97 4.74 2.43 209.54 17.77 8.48
b) | Small Business 19482.32 834.94 4.29 | 16094.51 893.62 5.55
c) | Small Scale Industries 152.42 88.42 58.01 122.68 87.33 71.19
d) | Housing Loan (Purchase/Construction of dwelling 1291.26 41.25 3.19| 1336.64 83.46 6.24
units and/ or repairs to the damaged dwelling units)
e) | Agriculture and allied activities 1266.10 18.60 1.47 881.33 13.27 1.51
f) | Small Road Transport Operators 370.02 85.02 22.98 389.60 84.03 21.57
g) | Professionals and Self Employed artisans and 1722.66 117.38 6.81| 1773.65 142.83 8.05
craftsmen
h) [ Education 218.19 0.00 0.00 184.68 0.00 0.00
i) | Other Priority Sectors 523.28 16.72 3.20 658.44 16.72 2.54
Sub-total (i) 25221.22 | 1207.07 21651.07 | 1339.03
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Medium large Industries 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.28 0.00 0.00
b) | Export Trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) | Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) | Non-Bank Financial Institution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) | Governments (Central / States) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) | Food Credit (FCI consortium) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g) | Real Estate 2025.15 459.01 22.67 | 2339.43 475.25 20.31
h) | Other PSU's 87.81 0.00 0.00 132.22 0.00 0.00
i) | All Other 9027.46 415.12 4.60 | 8098.39 417.21 5.15
Sub-total (ii) 11140.42 874.13 10591.32 892.46
Total (I + i) 36361.64 | 2081.20 32242.39 | 2231.49
c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total Assets NIL NIL
Total NPAs NIL NIL
Total Revenue NIL NIL
V o9 oL L4
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d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

WY AeHT A fel., TSUWR, qul.
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(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Agriculture and|  Corporates Micro, Srpall and Retai_l
allied activities | (excluding . Medlulm (exs:ludlng Total
MSME) nterprises agriculture
(MSME) and MSME)
Current |Previous|Current [Previous| Current |Previous| Current [Previous| Current |Previous
Year | Year | Year Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard Gross Amount (R lac) | 0.00( 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00|f 0.00( 0.00| 0.00|f 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00, 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00f 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-standard | Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00( 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00, 0.00| 0.00| 0.00f 0.00| 0.00({ 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00f 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (X lac) | 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.000 0.00| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Gross Amount (R lac)| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00f 0.000 0.00f 0.00( 0.00| 0.00|f 0.00/ 0.00
Provision held (Z lac) | 0.00| 0.00f 0.00f 0.000 0.00| 0.00( 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00
e) Details of Loans Acquired During the Year
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
(all amounts in ¥ crore) AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing | From ARCs
Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired NILL
Aggregate consideration paid
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired
f) ii) Details of stressed loans transferred during the year
(To be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs Ttorapnesrg;tetgg To(g;cgae;;rsa;:gafl;?)es
No: of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NILL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

A N\ \ \ N
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g) Fraud accounts
31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Number of frauds reported 0 3
Amount involved in fraud (% lakh) 0.00 2.79
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% lakh) 0.00 2.79
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of 0.00 0.00

the year (% lakh)

Note: 1). No fraud occured during the FY 2023-24 2). In the Previous Year 2022-23 there were 3 frauds occurred,
however the amount involved in such fraud of Rs. 2.79 lakh was provided in the books of account. (ATM CASH PROVISION)

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Category 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 1291.26 1336.64
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund
based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 2025.15 2339.43
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;\
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —

i. Residential 0.00 0.00

ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 0.00 0.00
Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 3316.41 3676.07

b) Exposure to capital market:

Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.

c) Risk category - wise country exposure:

Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.
(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

d) Unsecured advances:

Particulars

31-03-2024

31-03-2023

Total unsecured advances of the bank

3554.93

3200.49

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge

over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

e) Factoring Exposures:
Factoring Exposures is Nil (P.Y.Nil)
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6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits

A N N\ \ §

WY AeHT A fel., TSUWR, qul.

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 10730.96 7972.27
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 16.44% 13.90%

b) Concentration of Advances

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 6459.00 5419.00
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 17.76% 16.81%

c) Concentration of Exposures

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 5637.45 4725.70
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total 15.50% 14.66%

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1164.75 1178.21
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 55.96% 52.80%

7. Derivatives

Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure is not required.

8. Disclorures relating to Secrutitisation
Not applicable to Urban Co-op. Banks.

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting

norms)
Not applicable to Urban Co-Op Banks.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No.

Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 84.94 76.83
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 15.95 8.1
ii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.01 0
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 100.88 84.94
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11. Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank

from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman 31.03.2024

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars 321022 321ng
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable Complaints Received by the Bank From Office of Ombudsman
5 . | Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 1 2
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 0 3
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued 0 0
by Office of Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by the Bank From Customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ decrease Number of Of 5, number of
complaints, complaints pending | complaints received in the number of | complaints pending | complaints pending
(i.e. complaints at the beginning during the year complaints received | at the end of the year | beyond 30 days
relating to) of the year over the previous yeaf
1 2 3 3 4 5
31/03/2024
Ground - 1 NILL 3 100% NILL NILL
Ground - 2
Ground - 3
Ground - 4
Others
Total
31/03/2023
Ground -1 NILL NILL NILL NILL NILL
Ground - 2
Ground - 3
Ground - 4
Others
Total
V o9 oL L4
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12. Disclosures of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
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WY AeHT A fel., TSUWR, qul.

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during

current / previous year.
13. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.58% 8.24%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.42% 0.50%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.11% 5.23%
iv) Net Interest Margin 6.36% 7.47%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.45% 2.06%
vi) Return on Assets 8.44% 9.27%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in % Crore.) 4.96 Cr 4.37 Cr
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ Lakh) 4.01 Lac 3.22 Lac

b) Bancassurance business: Nil ¢) Marketing and distrribution: Nil
d) Discloscure regarding Priority Sector lending Certificates (PSLCs): Nil
e) Provisions and Contingencies

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 50.00 231.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 280.00 264.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.00 0.00
Total 330.00 495.00
f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives:
Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) Fund-based against own Fixed Deposit 0.00 0.00
b) Non funded based (Guarantees, L/C etc.) 0.00 0.00

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Half Year Ending - 30/09/ 40.75 38.94

Half Year Ending - 31/03/ 41.99 41.51

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0 0

Total 82.74 80.45
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1l DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(as per Circular dated UBD. CO.BPD (PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05 / 2013-14 dtd. 25/3/2014)

(Figures in % or Rs. in Lacs)

Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines

Sr.No. Particulars As on 31/03/2024 | As on 31/03/2023
1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 20.71% 21.27%
2. Movement in CRAR :

a)Tier 1 Capital 7474.29 6851.45
b)Tier 2 Capital 1116.05 1214.47
c)Total Capital fund 8590.34 8065.92
d)Risk Weight Asset 41475.12 37919.32
3. Movement to CRAR : (-) 2.63% (+) 2.23%
4. Investment in SLR Securities
a)Book Value 27042.29 26993.38
b)Face Value (Issue price) 27207.60 27100.00
c)Market Value (Valuation as per FIMMDA) 22857.49 25900.94
5. a) Composition of Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
b) Non Performing Non SLR Investment Nil Nil
6. Advances against :
a)Real Estate 0.00 0.00
b)Construction Business 2025.15 2339.43
c)Housing 1640.17 1336.64
7. Advances against Shares & Debentures Nil Nil
8. Advances to Directors, their relatives, Companies / Firms
a) Fund Base
1. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
2. Additional during the year 0.00 0.00
3. Recover during the year 0.00 0.00
4. Outstanding at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
b) Non fund base (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) Nill Nill
9. Cost of Deposit : Average Cost of Deposits 5.11% 5.02%
10. NPA's
a)Gross NPA's 5.72% 6.92%
b)Net NPA's 0% 0%
11. Movement in NPA's (Gross NPA)
a)Balance at the beginning of the year 2231.49 2071.17
b)Additions During The Year 709.60 709.20
c)Reduction During The Year 859.89 548.88
d)Balance at the end of the Year 2081.20 2231.49
12. Profitability :
a)Interest income as % to Working Capital 7.58% 8.24%
b)NON Interest income as % to Working Capital 0.33% 0.36%
c)Operating profit as % to Working Capital 1.45% 2.05%
d)Return on Assets 1.08% 0.88%
e)Average Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee 495.85 (Lakh) 492.35 (Lakh)
f)Profit per employee 4.01 (Lakh) 3.53 (Lakh)
13. Provision Made towards NPA's depreciation in Investment
a)Provision towards NPA's 2474.20 2231.55
b)Provision for depreciation on investments 1099.78 1099.78
c)Provision for Standard Assets 396.50 396.50
1144.69 994.13
14. Movement of Provision
a)Towards NPA's
1)As at the beginning of the year 2231.55 1935.55
2)(+) Net Additions during the year 242.65 296.00
3)(-) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 2474.20 2231.55
b)Towards depreciation on Investment 0.00 0.00
c)Towards standard assests.
1)As at the beginning of the year 396.50 396.50
2)(+) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
3)(-) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
4)Balance as at the end of the year 396.50 396.50
15. Premium paid to DICGC 30/05/2023 31/05/2022
22/11/2023 29/11/2022
Vo oL e 4
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Employee Benefits - AS - 15 (Revised)

a. Bankhas contributed Rs. 95,41,294/- towards Provident Fund.

b. Bank has opted Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India to comply with AS 15. Bank pays premium
of these schemes as conveyed by LIC.

c. Inthe current year. Rs.39,99,222/- towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss
accountrelated to the current year.

d. Onthe basis of actuarial valuation conveyed by Ranade Professional Services (Fellow - Institute of
Actuaries of India) as of 31.03.2024.

e. Actuarial Assessment of Gratuity fund as on 31.03.2024 is as under. (Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Gratuity | Leave Encashment
i) Discount Rate 7.20% 7.20%
i) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% -
iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 438.76 237.76
Interest Cost 31.19 16.04
Current Service Cost 28.41 20.27
Benefits paid (45.65) (47.78)
Actuarial (gain) loss on obligations (31.05) 11.35
PVO at the End 421.66 237.64
iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 425.64 --
Expected Return on Plan Assets 30.59 --
Contributions 38.37 --
Mortality Charges & Taxes 0.00 --
Benefits Paid (45.65) --
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 1.24 --
FVPA at the end 450.19 --
V) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 421.66 237.64
Fair Value to Plan Assets 450.19 --
Assets / (Liability) 28.53 (237.64)
Vi) Expenses recognised in profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 28.41 20.27
Interest Cost 31.19 16.04
Expected Return on Plan Assets (30.59) --
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss (32.29) 11.35
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RERISED qwﬁ 3IRIEsST (Long Term Perspective Plan)
(. PId)

31.3P. quferer 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2026 | 31/03/2027 | 31/03/2028
1. | QA U Higded 20.69 20.80 21.00 21.20 21.40
2. | <r&iE g geR A 97.93 104.45 110.00 115.00 120.00
3. | o 652.87 715.00 785.00 865.00 950.00
4. | feaes 8.22 8.50 8.75 9.00 9.25
5. | Tdau®s 351.94 315.00 325.00 336.00 342.00
6. | P FIER 363.61 400.00 460.00 529.00 608.00
7. | @ wisad 796.17 825.00 855.00 890.00 920.00
8. | drar aww 1016.48 1115.00 1245.00 1394.00 1558.00
9. | uRU ST 63.76 69.31 75.00 80.00 85.00
10. | YTTUR® 20,145 20,495 20,845 21,195 21,545
11. | SdRR 1,27,746 1,28,000 1,29,000 1,30,000 1,32,000
12. | @SiaR 4,162 4,500 4,700 5,000 5,300
13. | W& 205 203 200 200 200
14, | omEl BRI 1+28 1+28 1+28 1428 1+28
15. | wdlwm &g 9 9 9 9 9
16. | # E.dLG 20.81 20.50 20.00 19.50 19.00
17. | e @mdu% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
18. | whdle/fRulfere Yen 55.70% 55.94% 58.60% 61.16% 64%
19. | Wae Scarewar 0.04 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.08
20. | 9 V9 Faw™ 4.96 5.49 6.23 6.97 7.79
21. | oy ym S 9.93 10.19 10.41 10.61 10.80
22. | @i q0%Jferd ¢% saféra ¢% afér| <% Imuféa| <% smféa
23. o gReor aif ‘3’ ‘3" emfara ‘o emfera| ‘o1’ smifdr| ‘ot emifém

24, G‘WWI;‘E;:W 1 1 1 1 1
g?sgezaster Recovery Centre Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore Bangalore
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ATGATRIG JHI0h g $aR ATl
31.5p. qusfer 31/03/2023 31/03/2024
1. | wavTsae aRqofdr gwTor 21.27 % 20.71 %
2. | TA.ULY. Horra GRu Herteft sEmor 6.92 % 572 %
3. | g w.dtv. 3 s wofeft s 0 % 0%
4. | IS YA WebedT Hisaereft yHTor 8.24 % 7.58 %
5. | IR IcUAT Wesear Hisqeneft yEor 0.36 % 0.33%
6. | fth SR Wafem = 5.02 % 511 %
7. | AR AdTeedr ScsTar ) 8.23 % 9.13 %
8. | wuaumiter gRran 4.39 % 4.02 %
9. | AR T Wescam Hisgeneft yHm0r 2.69 % 2.74 %
10. | SID THITA WesedT Wisgeneft yETOr 2.05 % 1.45 %
1. | feas Twam Qe Hisaereft yHOT (AR axgg gd) 1.26 % 1.38 %
12. | wafds ™R (PLR ) 10 % 10 %
13. | 9fd A9 ™ T 4.92 (1Y) T 4.96 (PIY)
14, | ufy R T T 3.53 (@m@) T 4.01 (@)
As on 31/03/2024 (Detail of Depreciation) =131 9 ¢
Item Head Percentage| Before Depreciation Addition Deletion/sale | Depreciation|Closing Balance
Land 0% | 5,20,70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 5,20,70,000.00
Building 10% | 5,51,81,688.00 0.00 0.00| 55,18,169.00| 4,96,63,519.00
ATM Shop 10% 4,76,280.00 0.00 0.00 47,628.00 4,28,652.00
Computer Software | 33.33% 11,56,743.00 18,04,822.00 0.00| 8,03,404.00 21,58,161.00
Computer Hardware | 33.33% | 19,20,806.98|  40,10,048.00 7.00| 19,65,307.32 39,65,540.66
Networking 33.33% 2,69,883.84 2,83,356.41 0.00| 2,26,986.00 3,26,254.25

Furniture & deadstock 10% | 2,23,27,468.69 26,99,514.39 27,974.00 | 24,41,470.00( 2,25,57,539.08

Office Equipment 15% | 1,66,72,749.50 20,13,315.09 2,294.00| 26,26,555.00( 1,60,57,215.59
Vehicle 15% 18,86,060.00 19,48,225.00 0.00 4,29,026.00 34,05,259.00
Generator 15% 11,32,163.00 0.00 0.00 1,69,824.00 9,62,339.00
Solar Panel Set 40% 12,59,975.00 0.00 0.00 5,03,990.00 7,55,985.00
Total 15,43,53,818.01 | 1,27,59,280.89 30,275.00 | 1,47,32,359.32| 15,23,50,464.58
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T 2023-24 T IUATS AT IJSSTUADIUET HHI-STRT TS T g

AT 2024-25 T IS (%)
2023-2024 =1 2023-2024 =T 2023-2024 1 2024-2025d1
T sigret Teae @ STETSITET STTeT 3igret
(+) 3@ HHt (-)
1. 3dadie amet/adie Fwiads @ | 56,25,00,000.00 | 54,18,41,250.00 | -2,06,58,749.50 | 33,00,00.000.00
2. AIF TR 0 3. 12,50,00,000.00 | 12,37,86,912.00 | -12,13.088.00 | 13,25,00,000.00
3. HoFH Toie B 75,00,000.00 73,07,489.00 -1,92,511.00 75,00,000.00
4. YA WSS B 6,00,000.00 3,76,440.00 -2,23,560.00 5,00,000.00
5. WS R Aot fam 3,40,00,000.00 |  4,00,81,217.73 60,81,217.73 | 4,00,00,000.00
6. ThIT B DI T 7,00,000.00 2,72,286.10 -4,27,713.90 5,00,000.00
7. T, AR, RBE 9,00,000.00 6,30,481.98 -2,69,518.02 7,00,000.00
8. aifdie i 20,00,000.00 19,27,650.28 -72,349.72 25,00,000.00
9. ERIRT  BifeR govlt 2,00,00,000.00 |  1,99,69,411.88 -30,588.12 |  2,20,00,000.00
10. R T BUTE 13,00,000.00 16,11,077.89 3,11,077.89 18,00,000.00
1. SITERT @ 7,00,000.00 4,62,871.44 -2,37,128.56 7,00,000.00
12. TTOTERYEROT @ 50,00,000.00 72,45,393.87 22,45,393.87 75,00,000.00
13. SR & 2,00,00,000.00 | 1,46,02,599.70 | -53,97,400.30 |  1,70,00,000.00
14. FaTer® He® AT @ 1,50,000.00 1,22,158.00 -27,842.00 2,00,000.00
15. faeft 7 IR TR 5,00,00,000.00 |  3,30,00,000.00 | -1,70,00,000.00 |  4,50,00,000.00
17. Preass w1 6,80,00,000.00 | 8,22,30,158.00 | 1,42,30,158.00 | 8,47,00,000.00
TRUT 89,83,50,000.00 | 87,54,67,398.37 | -2,28,82,601.63 | 69,31,00,000.00
2023-2024 d1 2023-2024 2023-2024 91 2024-2025
CRE) 3iersT el I QTSI STrar 7 37T
(+) 3@t (-)

1. @t 7 JaavEhiads @ 86,63,50,000.00 | 84,17,10,871.55 | -2,46,39,128.45 | 65,00,00,000.00
2. HfAeF 10,00,000.00 10,09,845.26 9,845.26 10,00,000.00
3. Rediss 10,00,000.00 5,97,381.66 -4,02,618.34 6,00,000.00
4. TR Ieaat 2,50,00,000.00 |  2,43,88,785.19 -6,11,214.81 | 2,90,00,000.00
5. WReR AW (o) A 61| 50,00,000.00 20,52,232.00 | -29,47,768.00 125,00,000.00
6. STTET SIS BT RS IR 0.00 57,08,282.71 57,08,282.71 0.00

(Provision Written Back)

g

89,83,50,000.00

87,54,67,398.37

-2,28,82,601.63

69,31,00,000.00
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oTTET o B TR
T P 225/4, e Hirveiaw, JTHREM, qU-JR 308, TeWR, q-411 028, 26990563
AR Fed| Wic 1. 9, HaeR H-§, R U T, TR, [-411 028, 67270001
TSR 225/4, T Fieias, STEEmT, Q-HAAR I, TR, qo-411 028, 26993368
qnft PR | g o Aol PIEUR, . gae, B qO-412 201, 8956864432
ARYSHT 9.4, 732 & S FEE s, 37 Taeic oS TR, 4. 2 Joowolen, SRUeha, qu-411 001, 7887869701
LIKEH 9. 7. 61612, AG e ARG, AW . 14-15 ugen woren, Ko Ugler duriae s, a1 /R, 1. Q0 412 301.| 8956864434
PG e T A, 49¢/9, IT TS, P-AFR s, HRME Hi, T R, B Q-412216. 8956864435
freasa ST d9¥, U STt Sfde, AhaR di, frEds, qoi-411033. 27357463
HTheaTs JAE e, e A, 1, Ahcar, [-411037. 24261330
SR 9. 7. 28/7IA1/2, foFTeq SRR, e . F 9 7. 9,3,3, TRUAR, TR, [-411028 26812701
&l 315 ST U, BIUER I, HOR Jedl I8, HIETR, T-411036 7887869702
Rigme W5 Q0 | 9. 7. 66/5/A/1 TSTE .11, Hdl ireiad, daderen, RigTe s, u-411041 8956864436
Qe o 9.A. 7/3/5, FSE N ARG, @G + Ufeel Aetel, IR dviaw, @RIeE 8, qu-411014 27010027
GGl TR0, T . 1172, HV-RIPIR A G TR, GCaR aedea TR, qN. W M. -410501 7887869703
et g - ARt e e 4. 176, IR e AR e, . s . qo.-412203 02119-223500
diear glI 9. 7. 54/10/3/11, ARl Pirccla™, d@dvien, 99 9. 1 d 3, Wel ARF 9l Dieal g, 11 J-411048. 26930066
R 9.4, 154, fewm 4. 445 o, oW grecd, GRgH!, . gdal . q-412308 7887883822
5! .. 20/16/2, TErGEH TR, A . 1,2,3, ARA-FES s, Iy, A g, B ©-411060 8956864437
amareht e . 118/1 UiRell Hofell, &y T D feeh, Al Bletsl TR, aTeletl, HEHGHR e, L. 412 207 | 27050122
CIEH 9. . 202/T/1/16, Q@ FHER TR, Al G, 4R, g0 411 039 7447453781
W T | WIC 7. 9, Haex H-¢, FFRI WD A, TOWR, [-411 028, 7447453782
ot g5 AP, 4. A, 10417/, Mg, e ggl, . o, . g 412 307 7447453783
ERLEDN Ul AE, IR UK 6o, T 7. 15/1/2, IR, [ - 411 023 7447453784
foraw TE F. 2, 525 &, qUATS o™, deeial, A |, 4,5 9 6, fRaw, @1 G, M. AR 412 801 7447453785
forspIoR e 7. 1360, @&l e, dosal, 9 . 13 14, @0 die, R, @1 BRR, B Q0 - 412208 | 7447453786
TR el @i, aig 7. 11 afir 25, 4. 7. 129/3+6+11, P-IR e, FeR, 1. W, 1. . 410 503 7447453787
STTGHTET e 9. 446, AR WgS, ToHESEl, A 7. 6 M0 7, R, A IR, M. qU. 412 411 7447453788
aiefl-dt gug | oot deREew gfie 7. 15, @ie 1. 2 T, dae -19, . arefi-Fd ges. 400 709 7447453789
BIER o & T, A 515014 &, A8 . 3 1, T TR, . & W aw, W e, PlegRR. 416 012 7447453790
fwarid o6 | TR RS AeE. 9. 1003 9, | sl W RIS, SRR A, U 411028 8956864438
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